
Two Rivers City Hall 
1717 East Park Street 
Council Chambers 
Two Rivers, WI  54241 
(920) 793-5532 
www.two-rivers.org 

 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
Monday, March 16, 2020 

Council Chambers – City Hall – 6:00PM 
Regular Meeting 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

4. WELCOME TO COUNCILMEMBER JOHN CASAVANT--APPOINTED ON 
MARCH 2, 2020 TO FILL THE BALANCE OF PATRICK GAGNON TERM 
ON CITY COUNCIL 

 

5. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

7. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

8. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

 

9. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 
 

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

1. Justin Fischer, Robert W. Baird, Regarding Financing of 2020 Capital Projects and 
Possible Refinancing of City Debt for Interest Savings 

Recommended Action: 
Consideration of Resolutions--Agenda Items 11A and 11B 

 
 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. City Response Planning for COVID 19-Coronavirus Public Health Emergency 
 

 

file:///C:/Miclau/2015/CC%20agenda/www.two-rivers.org


March 16, 2020 2 City Council Agenda 

2. Riverside Foods Expansion Project 
 

 

3. Downtown Hotel Development 
 
 

4. Culver's Restaurant Project 
 

 

5. Proposed Redevelopment Project at Former Eggers West Property 
 
 

6. Former Gas Station/Convenience Store at 2023 Washington Street 
 

 

7. Status of Former Schwarz's Pub Property at 1509 Washington Street 
 
 

8. Other 
 

 

9. Upcoming Events 
 

 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 
 

11. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. Regular City Council Minutes-February 3, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 
 

B. Applications and Petitions 
 

1. Application for Operator’s License - Recommended for Approval 

a. Micah J. Geimer, 1031 28th Street Apt A, Two Rivers 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to approve the application and authorized the City Clerk to issue 

the license 
 

 

2. Applications for Temporary Class B License 

a. Two Rivers Historical Society, Ink & Drink Mini Workshop, Friday, March 27, 
2020, 1816 10th Street Hamilton Wood Type & Print Museum, 5:30 - 8:30 PM 

b. Two Rivers Historical Society, Ink & Drink Mini Workshop, Friday, April 10, 2020, 
1816 10th Street Hamilton Wood Type & Print Museum, 5:30 - 8:30 PM 

c. Woodland Dunes, Woodland Dunes Open House, Wednesday, April 22, 2020, 
3000 Hawthorne Avenue,  3:00  - 7:00 PM 

d. Two Rivers Historical Society, Ink & Drink Mini Workshop, Friday, May 15, 2020, 
1816 10th Street Hamilton Wood Type & Print Museum, 5:30 - 8:30 PM 
 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the applications and authorize the City Clerk to issue the 
licenses 

 
 

3. Change of Agent Schedule of Appointment 

a. Ariel Schaub, Agent; Fireside Pub LLC, 1415 16th Street 
 

 Recommended Action: 



March 16, 2020 3 City Council Agenda 

 Motion to authorize City Clerk to change license with successor of agent 
 

 

C. Reports 
 

1. Minutes of Meetings 

a. Advisory Recreation Board, January 14, 2020 

b. Committee on Aging, February 3, 2020 

c. Lester Public Library, February 11, 2020 

d. Public Works, March 2, 2020 

e. Public Utilities, March 3, 2020 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to receive and place on file 

 
 

2. Department Reports for February 2020 

a. Electric  
b. Inspections  
d. Lester Public Library 
e. Parks and Recreation  
f. Public Works/Wastewater  
g. Safety Program 
h. Water 
i. Park and Recreation, January 
j. Lester Public Library Annual Report 
j. Fire, January 
 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and file 

 
 

3. Summary of Verified Bills for the Month of February 2020 for $4,618,518.41 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and place on file 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

12. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 
 

A. Resolution Providing for the Sale of Approximately $6,520,000 General Obligation 
Promissory Notes 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

 

B. Resolution Providing for the Sale of Approximately $2,085,000 Taxable General 
Obligation Refunding Bonds 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

 

C. Recommendations from City Manager and Personnel and Finance Committee 
Regarding Additional 2020 Borrowings from State Trust Fund Loan Program 



March 16, 2020 4 City Council Agenda 

1.  $250,000, 20-year General Obligation Borrowing for TID 13 Developer Grant  
     (Interest Rate 3.25 percent; to be paid from TID 13(Revenues) 
2.  $550,000, 3-Year General Obligation Borrowing for Water and Sewer Short-Term 

     Advances Associated With Private Sewer and Water Lateral Replacements  
     (Interest Rate 2.5 Percent; to be Paid from Special Charges to Property Owners) 
3.  $1,073,000, 15-Year Storm Water Utility Borrowing for Utility Replacement in  
     Conjunction with 2020-2021 Street Projects, 2020-2021 Shoreline Erosion Control  
     and Repair Work (Interest Rate to be Determined) 
 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to concur with the recommendations of the City Manager and the Personnel and 
Finance Committee, and direct the City Manager to bring loan applications to City 
Council for action 

 
 

D. Development Agreement with TR Holdings, LLC, TID No. 13 Grant to Assist Culver's 
Development 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to Authorize the City Manager and City Clerk to execute the agreement on 
behalf of the City 

 

 

E. Set Public Hearing on Special Assessments for 2020 Street and Utility Projects 

--25th Street from Forest Avenue to West River Street 
--Madison Street from 19th Street to 22nd Street 
 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to set Public Hearing for Monday, April 6 at 6:00 PM 

 
 

F. Resolution to Lease New Bobcat Toolcat 5600 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution, authorize trade-in of one existing 
Toolcat 

 

 

G. Resolution to Lease New Bobcat Compact Track Loader T595 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution, authorize sale of one existing 
Toolcat now owned by the City 

 

 

H. Submittal of 2019 MS4 Annual Report for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve and submit to the DNR 

 
 

I. Resolution for Urban Non-Point Source & Stormwater Cost-Sharing Grant Program 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

 

J. Resolution to Support Submittal of an Urban Non-Point Source & Stormwater Grant 
Application for Eggers Pond Project 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 
 



March 16, 2020 5 City Council Agenda 

K. Council Direction Regarding Possible Ordinance Amendment to Allow Issuance of 
Beverage Operator Licenses by City Clerk, as Allowed in Recent Changes in State Law 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to direct staff to prepare an ordinance amendment for City Council consideration 

 

 

L. Noise Ordinance Waiver Request for Relay for Life, Friday, July 24, 2020 until 11:00 PM 
Central Park 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the request as submitted 

 

 

M. Actions to Fill Committee Seats Formerly Held by Patrick Gagnon 

1.  Council President Andrews has Appointed John Casavant to Vacancy on Public  
 Works Committee 

2.  Council Appoints to Other Committee Seats That Were Held by Patrick Gagnon 

      --Community Development Authority/Business and Industrial Development 
Committee 

      --Community Development Block Grant Housing Committee 
 

 

 RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF 
MARCH 9, 2020 

 

N. Right-of-Way Privilege Agreement to Allow a Ten-Foot Encroachment for Nine Parking 
Stalls in the Northwest Corner of the Property at 2511 Wilson Street, Submitted by 
Riverside Seafood Inc. (Property Owner) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve Right-of-Way Privilege Agreement, as recommended by the Plan 
Commission 

 

 

O. Schedule Public Hearing to Change Zoning from R-1 Single Family Residence District to 
C-2 Conservancy District for a 65.04 Acre Parcel in the 3800 Block of Lincoln Avenue 
for the Establishment of the Van der Brohe Arboretum and Bird Sanctuary, Submitted by 
John Durbrow (Agent) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to schedule Public Hearing on Monday, April 6, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

 

 

P. Schedule a Public Hearing on Ordinance to add "Event Facility/Assembly Hall" as a 
Conditional Use in the C-2 Conservancy District 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to schedule a Public Hearing on Monday, April 6, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

 
 

Q. Schedule a Public Hearing to Change Zoning from R-3 Single and Double Family  
Residence District to B-1 Business District for 2121 Adams Street, Submitted by Riley 
Haupt (owner) and David O'Brien, Baylakes Buildings as Agent for Aaron Abt 
(developer) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to schedule Public Hearing on Monday, April 6, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

 

 

R. Schedule Public Hearing for a Conditional Use Permit to Establish the Tidy Store of Two 
Rivers, a Gas Station Including a Convenience Store, at the Northeast Corner of 16th 



March 16, 2020 6 City Council Agenda 

and Monroe Streets in the B-2 Business District, Submitted by Virginia Craven (Property 
Owner) and Basu Dev Adhikari (Buyer) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to schedule a Public Hearing on Monday, April 6, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

 

 

13. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. Absentee Ballots for April 7, 2020 Spring Election and Presidential Preference Primary 
can be requested on-line or by mail through April 2, 2020 

 

 

B. In Person Absentee Voting for the April 7, 2020 Spring Election and Presidential 
Preference Primary, March 17  through April 3 at City Hall between the hours of 8:00 AM 
and 4:30 PM; Friday, March 3, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM 

 
 

C. League of Women Voter's City Council Candidate Forum, Thursday, March 19, 2020, 
7:00 PM, Council Chambers 

 
 

D. City Council Work Session, Monday, March 30, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

E. Scholar for Life: Global Inequality, Lester Public Library, Tuesday, March 31, 6:00 PM 
 
 

F. Two Rivers Water & Light Department Sponsors Two $500 Scholarships, Deadline for 
Application is April 1, 2020 

 
 

G. City Council Meeting, Monday, April 6, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council reserves the right to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 

1985(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment 

of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reason require a closed session 

-- Discuss Possible City Assistance to Economic Development Projects: Proposed 

Culver's, Other 

-- Discuss Status of Negotiations Regarding Former Hamilton Property  

And per Wisc.  19.85(1)(g), conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who 

is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 

respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved 

-- Confer with Legal Counsel Regarding Property Acquisition Matters Likely to be 

the Subject of Litigation: Former Hamilton Property 

-- Discuss Recent Notice of Threatened Litigation 
 

15. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 

To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn 
 

 



March 16, 2020 7 City Council Agenda 

 

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the 
Office of the City Manager by calling 793-5532. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body 
at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. 



 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
REGULAR MEETING  

Monday, March 2, 2020 – 6:00 PM 
Council Chambers – City Hall 

MINUTES 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER by President Curt Andrews at 6:00 PM. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jay Remiker Councilmember Present  

Bill LeClair Councilmember Present  

Bonnie Shimulunas Councilmember Present  

Curt Andrews Vice-President Present  

David England Councilmember Present  

Erin Gonnerman Councilmember Present  

Jack Powalisz Councilmember Present  

Mark Bittner Councilmember Present 6:10 PM 
 

 

Also present were Jeff Dawson, Lester Library Director; Al Schaeffer, Interim Parks and 
Recreation Director; Jim McDonald, Public Works Director; Steve Denzien, Fire Chief; Ken 
Kozak, Electric Director; Brian Kohlmeier, Police Chief; Ross Blaha, Water Director; Dave 
Buss, Finance Director; Elizabeth Runge, Economic Development Director/City Planner; 
Rick Powell, EDP Supervisor; Jack Bruce, City Attorney and Greg Buckley, City Manager. 

 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

Councilmember Bittner asked to participate in the open session portion of the meeting from 
remote location. 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. 2020-044 Conditional Use Permit to operate an Automobile Sales and Service 
Establishment in the B-1 Business District at 1915 Jefferson Street, submitted by Kevin 
Last, d/b/a Kevin's Kustom & Klassic Kars, LLC (owner) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Conditional Use Permit, as recommended by the 
Plan Commission 

 

Vice-President Andrews opened the first call, no one addressed the Council. 
On the second and third calls, no one addressed the Council.  Vice-President Andrews 
closed the hearing. 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 2 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz 

ABSENT: Bittner 

 

B. 2020-045 Zoning Code Text Amendment related to the Development Regulations for 
Nonconforming Structures 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to reading and adopt the Ordinance, as recommended by the Plan Commission 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz 

ABSENT: Bittner 

 

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 

None. 
 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

None. 
 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 

Councilmember Shimulunas stated that Progress Lakeshore will be having their Annual 
Excellence in Economic Development Awards Breakfast on Tuesday, May 5, 2020 and 
asked the community to go to their website to submit deserving Two Rivers businesses for 
awards. 

 

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

1. Donald Taddy, District Legionnaire of the Year Award 
 

Mr. Buckley introduced Pam Stevens, Post Commander Post 65 to announce the 
American Legion's recognition of Don Taddy as the Sixth District Legionnaire of the 
Year.  American Legion District Chuck Augustine acknowledged the award for Don 
Taddy. 

 

2. Al Schaefer, Parks and Recreation Director 
 

Mr. Buckley introduced interim Parks and Recreation Director, Al Schaefer. 
 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. Suspension of Enforcement of Winter Parking Ban 
 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 3 City Council Minutes 

Mr. Buckley reported that due to lack of snow and warmer than normal temperatures, 
the overnight parking ban has been suspended until 1:30 AM on Monday, March 9. 

The City staff will review the weather forecast on Friday, March 6, to decide on a 
possible extension of the suspension, to the end of the seasonal parking ban, on 
March 15.   

 

2. Riverside Foods Expansion Project 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the Site and Architectural Plans for the company's 8,900 SF 
building expansion were approved by the Plan Commission on February 10.  The 
agreement for a $400,000 TID 8 grant will be presented for action by the City Council 
on this agenda the agreement for a $300,000 loan was approved by the Business 
Industrial Development Committee on February 25. The project cost is estimated at 
$8 million. 

The building construction is to start on March 16 and continue into August.  In the 
interest of project efficiency and public safety the 2500 block of Wilson Street will be 
closed to traffic and parking will be prohibited on 26th Street between Jackson and 
Wilson.  Also, the 2500 block of Jackson Street will be closed for about a week in 
late March, for City utility work related to the project. 

 

3. Downtown Hotel Development 
 

Mr. Buckley stated that the construction of the $6.3 million project continues pretty 
much on schedule, toward a June 2020 opening.  The roof structure is now in place 
and the windows are being installed this week.  So far, $250,000 of the City TIF 
Grant totaling $750,000 has been drawn down by the developers. 

 

4. Culver's Restaurant Project 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the $3 million investment proposed for the SW corner of 
Washington and 22nd Street is moving forward. The closing dates for developer land 
purchases have been moved back a month, to March 31. The developer has 
obtained one additional property at the SE corner of Adams and 22nd Streets, 
enlarging the project site. The TID 13 Development Agreement will be reviewed by 
Council in closed session tonight with final Council action on March 16. 

 

5. Woodland Dunes Nature Center Expansion Project 
 

Mr. Buckley reported that he represented the City at the Press Conference at the 
expanded nature center at Woodland Dunes on February 27. The project is part of a 
$2.2 million capital campaign by Woodland Dunes, which is nearing the $1.5 million 
mark. 

The 5,000 SF addition will accommodate larger groups for school visits and 
classes/workshops.  Woodland Dunes plays an important role in preserving natural 
areas and helping educate the public on environmental stewardship. 

 

6. Marketing of Residential Lots in Sandy Bay Highlands Subdivision 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the Community Development Authority recently approved the sale 
of a lot in Phase 2 of the Sandy Bay Highlands Conservation Subdivision (Block 3, 
Lot 9).  Marketing activity is ongoing, by Amy Townsend of Berkshire Hathaway. 

 

7. Status of Vacant, Blighted Former Gas Station/Convenience Store at 2023 Washington 
Street 

 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 4 City Council Minutes 

Mr. Buckley stated the City Council approved the agreement with Manitowoc County 
at the meeting on January 27, accepting assignment of the County's tax foreclosure 
judgment on the property.  The City is ready to file for award of the title in Circuit 
Court. 

 

8. Status of Former Schwarz's Pub Property at 1509 Washington Street 
 

Mr. Buckley reported that there is an accepted offer on the property, subject to City 
and Investor's Community Bank finalizing terms with the current owner for balances 
due on loans. 

 

9. Upcoming Events 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Election polling hours from 7:00 AM to 
8:00 PM. The ballot included three seats on City Council; the candidates are Tracey 
Koach, Adam Wachowski, Darla LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas and Keith Lyons. He 
also stated the upcoming City Council Candidate Forums; League of Women Voters 
on Thursday, March 19 at 7:00 PM, City Hall Council Chambers and the Two Rivers 
Business Association on Thursday, March 26, 6:00 PM, Sepia Chapel. 

Mr. Buckley reported on the Big Brothers Big Sisters Bowl for Kids Sake on March 6-
6 and 13-14 at Rudy's Lanes and the Main Street's Great TRivia Contest on March 
13 at the Community House Gym. 

 

10. Other 
 

Mr. Buckley stated at the March 17 City Council meeting it will include a presentation 
by the City financial advisors from Robert W. Baird & Associates regarding the 10-
year financing for 2020 Capital Projects and the possible refinancing of existing City 
debt for interest rate savings. 

Mr, Buckley reported the public is welcome to attend and participate in  Public Input 
Sessions on the Future of the Hamilton Wood Type an Printing Museum on March 5 
and 14. He commented that the museum not only preserves and celebrates a huge 
element of Two Rivers' history, but is very much a part of today's "creative 
economy." 

Mr. Buckley stated he was honored to join with Manitowoc Mayor Justin Nickels in 
officiating at the second annual Porta Pottie Races event on February 29, a major 
fundraiser for Lakeshore Foster Families and Friends. 

 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. 2020-046 Regular City Council Minutes February 17, 2020 and Work Session February 
24, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 

 

B. Applications and Petitions 
 

1. Application for Operator’s License - Recommended for Approval 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 5 City Council Minutes 

a. Charles N. Gauthier, 1417 15th Street, Two Rivers 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to approve the application and authorize the City Clerk to issue the 
license 

 
 

2. Application for Taxi License 

a. Becky J. Kriescher, 7054 Tannery Road, Two Rivers 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to approve the application and authorize the City Clerk to issue the 
license 

 

 

C. Reports 
 

1. 2020-047 Minutes of Meetings 

a. Personnel and Finance Committee, January 30, 2020 

 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to receive and place on file 

 

 

2. 2020-048 YTD 2019 YEP Youth Equipment & Programming Fund Annual Report 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and file 

 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner 

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 
 

A. 2020-049 Resolution Upon Retirement for Police Chief Joseph V. Collins 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to read and adopt the Resolution 

 

Chief Brian Kohlmeier read the resolution aloud. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: David England, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

B. 2020-050 2020 Special Events Street Closures Request from Parks and Recreation 
Department 

Recommended Action: 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 6 City Council Minutes 

Motion to approve the request as submitted 
 

Mr. Buckley reported that the City will be experimenting with a new detour route for 
those events that involve the closure of Washington Street in the downtown area.  In 
lieu of using Jefferson Street as the detour, Madison and Monroe Streets will be the 
detour route.  This alternative detour will first be used for the Cool City Classic Car 
Cruise and Car Show, in late June. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

C. Council Action with Regard to Filling the Vacancy on City Council Resulting From the 
Passing of Patrick Gagnon 

Recommended Action: 
Council discretion 

 

President Andrews asked for nominations, noting that Roberts Rules of Order do not 
require a second for placing a name in nomination.  
Motion to close nominations and cast vote for John Casavant to fill vacancy on City 
Council. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [7 TO 1] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz 

NAYS: Bittner 

 

D. Appointment of City Councilmember to Replace Patrick Gagnon on the Room Tax 
Commission (Tabled from Council Meeting of February 24, 2020) 

Recommended Action: 
Council discretion 

 

Councilmember Bittner nominated Councilmember Andrews to replace Patrick Gagnon 
on the Room Tax Commission. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [7 TO 1] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Powalisz, Bittner 

NAYS: Gonnerman 

 

E. Election of Vice-President-Nominations, Then Election by Paper Ballot 

Recommended Action: 
Council discretion 

 

Councilmember Gonnerman nominated Councilmember Powalisz to serve as Council 
Vice-President, for the balance of the current terms (through first meeting in May). 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 7 City Council Minutes 

There were no other nominations. Motion to close nominations and cast unanimous 
vote for Jack Powalisz as Council Vice-President. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

F. 2020-051 TID 8 Development Grant Agreement with Riverside Foods 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the City 

 

Mr. Buckley reviewed the key terms of this agreement, which calls for payments of 
$80,000 per year for five years, to assist with the company’s $8 million expansion 
project at its Wilson Street plant. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

G. 2020-052 Award of Bid for Utility Work and Street Reconstruction - Madison Street and 
25th Street 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to award the bid to Advance Construction, Inc., in its low bid amount of 
$1,724,973 for the base bid plus supplemental bid 

 

The City Manager noted that there were six bids received, and the low bid was about 
15 percent below the engineer’s cost estimate. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

H. 2020-053 Preliminary Resolution to Levy Special Assessments Upon the Properties 
Fronting on 25th Street, From West River Street to Forest Avenue, Madison Street, 
From 19th to 22nd Street 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 8 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: David England, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

I. Direction to Staff Regarding Award of the Leonard W. Stangel Community Service 
Award, Posthumously to Patrick J. Gagnon 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to direct City Manager to prepare a resolution of award and identify options for a 
future public presentation, to include members of the Gagnon family (March work 
session discussion item) 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

 RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS MEETING OF FEBRUARY 3, 2020 
 

2020-054: Elimination of One Parking Stall on West Side of Jefferson Street on 
Each Side of 16th Street 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: David England, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. Big Brothers/Big Sisters Bowl for Kids Sake 2020, March 6-7 and 13-14, Rudy's Lanes 
 

 

B. The Great TRivia Contest, Friday, March 13, 2020, 6 - 9:30 PM, J. E. Hamilton 
Community House Gymnasium, an activity of Two Rivers Main Street 

 

 

C. Shamrocks for Shelter benefiting the Haven Men's Shelter, Saturday, March 14, 2020, 
11 AM-6 PM, Knox's Silver Valley 

 

 

D. League of Women Voter's City Council Candidate Forum, Thursday, March 19, 2020, 
7:00 PM, Council Chambers 

 

 

E. City Council Meeting, Monday, April 6, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 
 

F. City Council Work Session, Monday, March 30, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

Councilmember Bittner left the meeting at 7:45 PM. 
 
 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 9 City Council Minutes 

13. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 

At 7:45 PM, a motion to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 1985(1)(e) 

deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment of public 

funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reason require a closed session 

-- Discuss Possible City Assistance to Economic Development Projects: Proposed 

Culver's; Other 

-- Discuss Status of Negotiations Regarding City Acquisition of Former Hamilton 

Property 

And per Wisc.  19.85(1)(g), conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body 

who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body 

with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved 

-- Confer with Legal Counsel Regarding Property Acquisition Matters Likely to be 

Subject of Litigation: Former Hamilton Property 

And per Wisc. Stats. 19.85(1) (c) considering employment, promotion, 

compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 

which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility 

 -- Consider authorizing waiver of Personnel Policy provision as it relates to 
the hiring of a new full-time employee 

RESULT: APPROVED ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz 

ABSENT: Bittner 

 

At 7:50 PM Councilmember Gonnerman left the meeting. 
 

At 8:30 PM Councilmember Powalisz left the meeting. 

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 

At 8:45 PM, a motion to consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session 
discussions. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England 

ABSENT: Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner 

 

Motion to authorize modifying proposed TID 13 development agreement with 
Culver's to increase up-front cash grant from $200,000 to $250,000, reduce "pay as 
you go" grant from $300,000 to $250,000. 

 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 10 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [5 TO 1] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England 

NAYS: Bittner 

ABSENT: Gonnerman, Powalisz 

 

Motion to waive Nepotism Policy to allow appointment of Rebeccah Hansen as Full-
Time Recreation Supervisor-Special Events and Athletic Programs 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: David England, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England 

ABSENT: Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 8:50, a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and 
adjourn. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England 

ABSENT: Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner 

 

 

 

Kim M. Graves 
City Clerk 

11.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

65
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



11.B.2.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

em
p

 B
 a

p
p

 W
o

o
d

 T
yp

e 
3-

27
  (

25
24

 :
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
R

et
ai

le
r'

s 
L

ic
en

se
s)



11.B.2.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

em
p

 B
 a

p
p

 W
o

o
d

 T
yp

e 
3-

27
  (

25
24

 :
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
R

et
ai

le
r'

s 
L

ic
en

se
s)



11.B.2.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

em
p

 B
 a

p
p

 w
o

o
d

 t
yp

e 
4-

10
  (

25
24

 :
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
R

et
ai

le
r'

s 
L

ic
en

se
s)



11.B.2.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

em
p

 B
 a

p
p

 w
o

o
d

 t
yp

e 
4-

10
  (

25
24

 :
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
R

et
ai

le
r'

s 
L

ic
en

se
s)



11.B.2.c

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

em
p

 B
 a

p
p

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 D

u
n

es
  (

25
24

 :
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
R

et
ai

le
r'

s 
L

ic
en

se
s)



11.B.2.c

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

em
p

 B
 a

p
p

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 D

u
n

es
  (

25
24

 :
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
R

et
ai

le
r'

s 
L

ic
en

se
s)



11.B.2.d

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

em
p

 B
 a

p
p

 W
o

o
d

 T
yp

e 
 (

25
24

 :
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
R

et
ai

le
r'

s 
L

ic
en

se
s)



11.B.2.d

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

em
p

 B
 a

p
p

 W
o

o
d

 T
yp

e 
 (

25
24

 :
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
R

et
ai

le
r'

s 
L

ic
en

se
s)



11.B.3.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
an

g
e 

A
g

en
t 

F
ir

es
id

e 
 (

25
46

 :
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 f
o

r 
S

u
cc

es
so

r 
o

f 
A

g
en

t)



11.B.3.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
an

g
e 

A
g

en
t 

F
ir

es
id

e 
 (

25
46

 :
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 f
o

r 
S

u
cc

es
so

r 
o

f 
A

g
en

t)



11.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 m
in

  (
25

26
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



11.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 m
in

  (
25

26
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



11.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 m
in

  (
25

26
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



11.C.1.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 m
in

  (
25

26
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



11.C.1.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

O
A

 m
in

  (
25

26
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



1 

 

LESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Tuesday, February 11, 2020 6:00 PM 

Webster Room of the Lester Public Library 
 

 

Call to Order –President Ned Guyette called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

 

Roll Call – Members Present: Sharon Sleger, Stanley Palmer, Kirsten Sleger, Larry Thomas, 

Tom Van Horn, David Pennefeather, and Ned Guyette.   Absent and excused: Rick Hendrickson 

and Bonnie Shimulunas. Also present: Chris Hamburg, Adult Services Coordinator and Jeff 

Dawson, Director. 

 

Public Comment – None 

 

Approval of Minutes – Motion to approve minutes of January 14, 2020 meeting, made by 

Thomas, second made by Pennefeather.  Voice vote carried unanimously. 

 

Expenditures & Financial Reports – Motion to receive and file the January 2020 financial 

reports, made by Palmer, second made by Van Horn. Voice vote carried unanimously.  

 

Board Member Comment – Palmer was impressed by the amount of food received for the Food 

for Fines food drive for TREP. Thomas liked to see an upward trend in library statistics for 

January. Sharon Sleger has signed up for the Winter Reading Challenge using the new Beanstack 

app. Van Horn received excellent service from staffer Lisa Bruere for teen book 

recommendations. 

 

Director’s Report – Discussion included adding the Wisconsin State Journal to our collection 

and the new Your Next Great Read book discussion program. 

 

Report from City Council Representative – No Report 

 

Report from School District Representative – Teacher’s in-service and Reading is 

Fundamental are coming up. 

 

Report from County Representative – No Report 

 

Unfinished Business  

 Discussed alternatives to subscribing to the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel. 

 

New Business  

 Motion to authorize board president Guyette to sign the Lester Public Library 2019 

Annual Report made by Thomas, second made by Kirstin Sleger. Voice vote carried 

unanimously.  

 Motion to designate $8499.00 from the Gift Fund to balance the 2019 library budget 

made by Van Horn, second made by Pennefeather.  Voice vote carried unanimously. 

11.C.1.c

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

B
M

in
u

te
s.

02
20

20
  (

25
26

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



2 

 

 Board term review – both Stanley Palmer and Sharon Sleger agreed to a second term on 

the board. 

 Pennefeather agreed to act as the Nominating Committee for board officers. 

 

Board Education – None 

 

Closed Executive Session – None 

 

Motion to adjourn made by Kirsten Sleger, second made by Thomas. Voice vote carried 6 aye 

votes with one nay vote (Van Horn). Meeting adjourned at 6:33 PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted, Jeff Dawson, Director 

11.C.1.c

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

B
M

in
u

te
s.

02
20

20
  (

25
26

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
Monday, March 2, 2020 - 4:45 P.M. 

City Hall: Third Floor Committee Room 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call:  David England, Jay Remiker  
Staff Present: Jim McDonald (City Engineer/Public Works Director); Scott Ahl (Civil Engineer II) 
   
Review and Approval of Minutes 

Motion by Jay Remiker, and seconded by David England, to approve minutes as presented.  
Motion carried upon unanimous voice vote. 

 
Public Input – 13th Street and Madison Street – settling noted around manhole on 13th St, on west 

side of Madison St 
 
Requests for Traffic/Pedestrian/Parking Controls  
 

Request to move Bus Stop on Madison, near 14th Street – city received a request from new 
property owner next to former gas station, to move Maritime Metro Bus stop from an area on 
Madison St, north of 12th St to Madison St, near 14th St; bus stop would be in parking lane 
and should not inhibit traffic movements; by consensus the Committee agreed and staff will 
contact Maritime Metro 

 
Reviewing of Ordinance and Policies regarding Terrace Areas was tabled until next meeting. 
 
2020 Project Status: 
 
 Riverview Bid Date – not set yet 

25th St and Madison St projects – bids were received Feb. 27th; low bid came from 
Advance Construction; letter of recommendation to be given to Council; informational 
meeting and Special Assessment Hearing for residents coming up in March to discuss 
details of project and funding options 

 WWTP – portions of shoreline reinforced by riprap, quarry stone, and filter fabric  
 
Other Items that may come before the Committee:   
 

Current Project Updates:            
 14th Street – contractor still needs to finish landscape work    
   
South Pier access – staff needs to complete landscaping and areas where lake water 

caused erosion     
17th and Zlatnik Outfall Modifications – staff is attempting to coordinate with contractors 

to improve drainage issues in this area    
 
Date, Time and Agenda Items for next Committee Meetings 

     Next meeting will be held Monday, April 6, 2020 at 4:45 pm 
 
Adjournment 

Motion by Jay Remiker, seconded by David England, to adjourn at 5:30pm 
 
 

11.C.1.d

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
m

in
u

te
s 

03
-0

2-
20

20
  (

25
26

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL 
 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, March 3, 2020 

5:00 P.M. 
City Hall:  Second Floor Conference Room No. 207 

 

MINUTES 
 
 
Call to Order 

 
Roll Call - Committee members present:  Bonnie Shimulunas, Bill LeClair, Erin Gonnerman 
Staff Present: James Mc Donald (City Engineer/ Public Works Director), Scott Ahl (Civil Engineer II), 

Dave Casebeer (WWTP), Ross Blaha (Water Utility) 

 
Review and Approval of Minutes – Motion by Erin Gonnerman, seconded by Bonnie Shimulunas, to 

accept the minutes as presented. Motion carried upon unanimous voice vote 
 

2020 CWF and SDWF Street Utility Project Status – information meeting for assessments of 25th St 
and Madison St projects being held April 2nd 

Review of options for private service lateral funding and financing to be done at March 16th Council 
meeting; staff is investigating potential CDBG funding availability as either principal forgiveness 
or loan when household income is at, or below, 80% of county median household income 

 
Wastewater Utility:   

Plant, including Phase 2 – work on digester cover expected to begin end of March  
Current work includes upgrading of: 

- Collection System - DNR recommends annual televising approximately 10% of system 
(rough cost $100k/yr)  

- Staff will continue infiltration/inflow reduction or elimination starting with mini storm sewers 
and storm laterals 

- Review of shoreline erosion issues  
- Review of BOD sampling upstream and downstream of Riverside Foods; results showed 

higher results down-stream; increased levels, although high, would not account for total 
increase at plant; staff will sample other areas in collection system to determine if there 
are other areas 

Pick Up Truck Update – it is expected in near future  
 
Electric and Telecommunications Utilities:  Rate adjustments should be approved. 

 
Water Utility:  Ross Blaha met with PSC regarding corrosion control and will present findings when 

finalized 
- PSC stated DNR expects to provide $62.9 million in funding for replacement of lead 

contaminated services  
 

Storm Water Utility:  Updates and Action 
Reviewed Stormwater permit 2019 MS4 Report draft 

 
Any Other Items or Issues to Come before the Committee, with Discussion and Action 

 
Set Date, Time, and Agenda Items for next Committee Meeting 

Next meeting will be held Tuesday, March 31, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. 
 

Adjournment 
       Motion by Bill LeClair, and seconded by Bonnie Shimulunas, to adjourn at 6:45 pm. 
 

11.C.1.e

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

ti
lit

ie
s 

C
o

m
m

 m
in

u
te

s 
03

-0
3-

20
20

  (
25

26
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Two Rivers Electric Department

Monthly Report For

March 2020

Electric Consumption in KWH: Feb Data

This Month:

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 %Change from 2015-2020 %Change from 2019-2020

7,064,780       6,760,099      6,352,727      6,585,987      6,639,515      6,736,031      -4.65% 1.45%

Year-to-Date:

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 %Change from 2015-2020 %Change from 2019-2020

14,771,622     14,193,794    13,735,772    14,207,078    14,136,357    13,960,025    -5.49% -1.25%

Cost of Electricity Purchased in Dollars:

This Month:

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 %Change from 2015-2020 %Change from 2019-2020

580,345.00$   508,711.00$  488,920.00$  493,333.00$  482,954.04$  455,910.50$  

$/kWh

$0.0821 $0.0753 $0.0770 $0.0749 $0.0727 $0.0677 -17.61% -6.95%

11.C.2.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

le
ct

ri
c 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

25
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



Two Rivers Electric Department

March 2020 Monthly Report

Large Work Orders Worked on during the current month: 

Location Description of work performed

cut out/ insulink replacement various planned outages

OpenPoint map and WO conversion New Map and CPR conversion

Year End Close out and Rate Prep Rate hearing and customer contacts

Tree Trimming 80% done

WPS AMI 39 new meters

CPR and PSC closeout Completed on utility end 

Outage Dates Duration Cause if known

2/18/20 NA Car / Guy

2/21/20 NA CATV wire down

2/25/20 NA tree branch on Phone line

Number of Services Upgraded or Changed: 6

Number of Electric Meters Installed: 40

Total Number of Electric Meters Tested: 0

Service Disconnects & Reconnects Normal Hrs: 5

11.C.2.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

le
ct

ri
c 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

25
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

sp
 F

eb
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



 1 

Lester Public Library  
Director’s Report 

February 2020 
 

News 

• Terry Ehle, Youth Coordinator, submitted the GRANT on behalf of all our Two 
Rivers Teen Night partners – Two Rivers School District, Two Rivers Parks and 
Recreation, Hamilton Wood Type & Printing Museum, and our newest partner 
just announced for 2021 – Woodland Dunes Nature Center & Preserve. Here is 
the introductory paragraph of the grant: “Our most obvious objective for the TR 
Teen Nights initiative is, of course, providing enriching events for teens who 
reside in a small town with few options for evening activities. Another goal is to 
instill the sense that this community values its younger inhabitants and will find 
ways to encourage and enrich them…” 

• Dawson was invited to present on Lester Public Library’s innovative 
programming to the Mead Public Library Management Team (Sheboygan, 
Wisconsin). Programs such as National Library Week Promotion, Black Friday, 
and our latest – Your Next Great Read program. 

• The Manitowoc Area Chamber of Commerce’s – Leadership Manitowoc County, 
toured the library as part of their Education Diversity session. Terry Ehle provided 
the group (34 local leaders) with our early literacy and STEAM programming, 
while Chris Hamburg spoke to our adult programming and initiatives. We 
discussed the upcoming carpet project and how that will improve patron services. 

• Dawson and Ehle attended the Public Library Association Conference in 
Nashville, Tennessee. Highlights of the conference – Stacey Abrams, opening 
session speaker; session on Self-Care and Increasing Productivity while 
Avoiding Burnout;  session entitled Bringing Curbside Delivery to You Library; 
session called A Moonshot Initiative to Boost Circulation; and Seeking Stellar 
Staff at All Levels. Going to Nashville would be incomplete without a trip to the 
Country Music Hall of Fame and Museum. 

Library Foundation – No Report 

Library Legislation – No Report 
 
Activities 
 
2/03/20 – City Council Meeting 
2/04/20 – City Council, Special Committee on Branding and Marketing Meeting 
2/04/20 – Lester Public Library Management Team Meeting 
2/05/20 – Met with Mead Public Library Management Team, Sheboygan, Wisconsin 
2/06/20 – Two Rivers Business Association Monthly Meeting 
2/06/20 – City Department Heads Retirement Luncheon for Two Rivers Police Chief  
                Joseph Collins 

11.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
 0

22
02

0 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



 2 

2/07/20 – Attended the Swearing In and Pinning Ceremony for Incoming Two Rivers  
                Police Chief Brian Kohlmeier 
2/07/20 – Attended Retirement Celebration for Two Rivers Police Chief Joseph Collins 
2/11/20 – Lester Public Library Management Team Meeting 
2/11/20 – Lester Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
2/12/20 – Lester Public Library All Staff Meeting 
2/12/20 – City Department Heads Meeting 
2/13/20 – City Safety Committee Meeting 
2/13/20 – Met with Bob Fay, Lester Public Library Foundation Board Treasurer 
2/17/20 – Interviewed by WBAY-TV (ABC) with Greg Buckley, remembering Patrick  
                Gagnon 
2/17/20 – Interviewed by WGBA-TV (NBC) with Greg Buckley, remembering Patrick  
                Gagnon  
2/17/20 – City Council Meeting – Read the Resolution of Remembrance for Patrick  
                Gagnon 
2/18/20 – Met with Joe Metzen, Co-Chair Spirit of the Rivers Board 
2/19/20 – Leadership Manitowoc County, Chamber of Manitowoc County, toured the  
                library for their Education Diversity session. 
2/20/20 – Attended Patrick Gagnon’s funeral 
2/21/20 – Met with Ned Guyette, President, Lester Public Library Board of Trustees 
2/26/20 – 2/28/20 – Public Library Association Conference, Nashville, Tennessee 
 
Jeff Dawson, Director, Lester Public Library 3/02/2020 
 
 

11.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
 0

22
02

0 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



February Year-to-Date February Year-to-Date
ENGINEERING 2020

Landfill Leachate Pumpage (gallons) 405,202 1,139,316 533,939 1,245,934

Precipitation 0.92 2.75 2.96 5.23
Number of Encumbrance property checks 31               52 21              41

STREET DIVISION 2020 (Manhours) February Year-to-Date February Year-to-Date
Work for Engineering
Shop/Vehicle Maintenance 514 972 130 388
Street Maintenance 21 91 82
Street Cleaning 2 58 35
Street Signs/Painting 117 201 31 170
Snow & Ice 311 514 604 1,160
PT Snowplowers 142 292 317 498
Bridges 1 4
Old Dump/Landfill/River Sediment 2
Storm Sewers
Refuse/Garbage
Recycling/Leaf Collection 13 11
Weed Cutting
Work for Others 82 116 9 16
Special Events

PBS Sewers 8 16 2 7

Salted Streets 15 32

Plowed all city streets 2 7

Open 17th Street Bridge 31 72 39 76

WASTEWATER UTILITY 2020 February Year-to-Date February Year-to-Date
Wastewater Treated, Gallons 65,536,000 153,828,000 51,835,000 115,359,000
MONTHLY AVERAGE: Daily Flow, Gallons 2,260,000 2,554,000 1,851,000 1,950,000
MONTHLY AVERAGE: Daily BOD, Lbs. 4,163 4,163 3,399 3,367

Plant Discharges (MONTHLY AVERAGE)
Biological Oxygen Demand (BOD), mg/l 13 11.00 8.6 8.70
Suspended Solids, mg/l 6.6 6.70 7.1 7.65
Ammonia, mg/l 1.19 0.81 0.59 0.45
Phosphorus, mg/l 0.26 0.24 0.28 0.27
Fecal Coliform, per 100ml 33 32.00 29 29.00
pH, Min (6.0) 6.8 6.90 6.8 6.85
pH, Max (9.0) 7.1 7.10 7 7.10

Chemicals
Polymer, Gallons 88 176 88 176
Ferric Chloride, Gallons 2,335 4,809 2,041 4,390
Chemical Costs for the month 10,133.34$ 10,133.34$      -$           10,690.94$       
Mishicot Payment 6,567.50$   15,354.17$      6,154.40$  13,712.98$       
Emergency call-ins 4 2

2020 Public Works/WWTP Tracking
2020 2019

Page 1 of 2

11.C.2.e

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

u
b

lic
 w

o
rk

s 
re

p
o

rt
  (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



February 2020   Public Works Narrative Tasks

ENGINEERING 2020

2019 Sewer and Water Projects

 - Awarded 14th Street (Lowell Street to Hawthorne Ave) reconstruction project to Dorner Construction.

 Construction commenced mid-July 2019. Concrete work completed Nov 7

 - Temporary seeding restoration was completed in late fall, under freezing conditions, 

including topsoil with frost.  Topsoil areas will be redone, as necessary, in spring 2020

 - Weather prohibited final seeding restoration

2019 Lateral Replacement

 - Awarded Lateral Replacement project to Mammoth Construction.  Project consists of replacing 53 lead 

water services & sewer service at various locations as requested by residents.Work commenced June 2019.

 - Contract actually replaced 74 lead service lines 

 - Pavement restoration to be completed in spring 2020 by city staff.

 - Topsoil and seeding restoration will be completed under contract in spring.

South Pier Access Trail

 - Contract was bid on Sept. 11 and awarded to Northeast Asphalt

 - Trail and surrounding area was paved on October 23

 - City staff to perform final topsoil, seeding, and fence replacement as weather permits

Sandy Bay Highlands

 - Proposed work include installation of curb and gutter, and roadway paving

 - Schedule for work has not been determined.

Shoreline Protection

 - Staff is coordinating emergency shoreline protection, with installation of armor stone 

along Lake Michigan, near the DPW/Utility areas, and 22nd/Neshotah Pond.

 - Additional work expected in front of WWTP Sludge barn, and Memorial Drive wayside.

 - Staff is investigating potential acquisition of quarry stone for future needs.

 - Staff and consultant are preparing final permit, as required by DNR.

2020 Projects

 - Staff continues prepared plans, and bid 2020 street and utility rehabilitation projects 

for Madison Street (19th to 22nd), and 25th Street  (West River Street to Forest Avenue).  

 - Project was bid on February 27, with Advance Construction being the low bidder.

 - Staff and consultants will coordinate with DNR for funding the utility portion of the project.

Riverview Pond (at 28th and Wilson Street)

 - Expect to bid construction work on April 2. Expect work to be performed in 2020

 - Funding includes UNPS, and DNR grant and loans

Future Work

 - 24th Street (Forest Ave to Jefferson) street and utility rehabilitation expect to construct in 2021

 - Eggers/20th Street pond  - design work to be performed in 2020, for potential 2021 construction.

 - Storm Lateral, and mini storm sewer work continues to be considered to help provide 

location for sump pump discharge, and reduce inflow into sanitary sewer.

STREET DIVISION 2020

Tree Trimming ( sidewalk & curbline )

17th St. Bridge Opening ( 31 )

Biweekly / Monthly Sewers

Semi-Annual Sewers

Annual Sewers

PBS  ( 8 ) 

Open Outfalls

Plow & Windrow City Streets

Pick Up Windrows

Remove Snow From Corners

Plow City Walks & City Lots

Push Up Snow Dumps

Remove Snow From Private Walks

Replace Traffic Signs

Repair Barricades

Storm Water Pond Inspections

Fill Sand Barrels

Sand Side Streets / Stop Lines / Alleys

Salt Red & Blue Routes

Fill Potholes / Cold-Mix

Add / Level Gravel Street Openings

WASTEWATER UTILITY 2020

11.C.2.e

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

u
b

lic
 w

o
rk

s 
re

p
o

rt
  (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



 

 

Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin 
Service. Advocacy. Safety. 

725 Lois Drive 
Sun Prairie, WI 53590 

T: 608-837-2263 
F: 608-837-0206 
www.meuw.org 

 

 

 

Two Rivers 
February 2020 

Prepared By: Ken Kozak/Mike C –  MEUW Regional Safety Coordinator 

 

SAFETY REPORT 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

1. Training 

a. No Trainings 

2. Audits/Inspections 

a. No Inspections 

3. Compliance/Risk Management 

a. Revising Written Safety & Health Program 

i. Entire Safety Manual has been reviewed and under revision. 

b. DSPS Injury & Illness Log Submittals   

i. Summary form needs is posted from February 1 until April 30 where employees are likely to observe it 

c. APPA Safety Award of Excellence report submitted, will announce award 1
st

 place at EO conference in April 

 

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

1. Training 

a. No trainings scheduled 

2. Audits/Inspections 

a. Field Inspection  

b. Facility Inspection 

3. Compliance/Risk Management 

Candidate search is underway for a new Regional Safety Coordinator. Until a replacement has been hired, if there are any 
questions, concerns, or safety related needs, please reach out to MEUW Safety Manager, Mike Czuprynko at (608) 393-
7702.  

11.C.2.f

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

af
et

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)

http://www.meuw.org/


11.C.2.g

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

at
er

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

25
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.C.2.h

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

9 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.h

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

9 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.h

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

9 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.h

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

9 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.h

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

9 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.h

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

9 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.h

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

9 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.h

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

9 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.h

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

9 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.i

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 D

ep
t 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

25
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.C.2.i

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 D

ep
t 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

25
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.C.2.i

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 D

ep
t 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

25
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



11.C.2.i

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 D

ep
t 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

25
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



450

See attached training summary

371
511

120
371

Community Based Outreach

511
371

Training

EMS Training
Fire Training
Total Hours

240
150

120

$1,300.63
$0.00

$38,184.10
$15,981.00

120

10Occup/ Inspect

Corrections
Violations

0
10

Special/Other/Consults
General

$71,540.26
$144,041.93

1
1
1
0
0
0
3

49.67%

10

2
7

3

17

$2,837.44
$69,624.73

$9,871.98
0.00%

1

10

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

4
00

Fire Other

Service Calls
False / Cancelled
Hazardous Condition
Unauthorized

Structural

$38,184.10
$0.00

3
1
17

0.00%
$9,871.98
$15,981.00

Overlapping Calls
2
7
4

16 27

Total EMS Incidents

Adjustments
Payments
Charges

Total Fire Incidents

Change + or - in Accounts Receivable
Monthly Collection Percentage

Interfacility Transports

Billing

SDC and TRIP Revenue

Other
Intercepts

Fire Incidents

Information

174
184

$4,922.94

2
5
63
111
156

Year to Year 2019

0
0
57
77

134
134
151151Total Incident Responses

Total Patients

$1,300.63

0
0
57
77

134
134

Steve Denzien 1 year 1/1/19

EMS Operations

January 2020
Year to Date 2020 Year to Year 2019Monthly

On Scene

EMS Response

Public Education
Totals   /   Events

Year to Year 2019Year to Date 2020Monthly
ParticipantsStaff Hours

Presentations
Station Tours
CPR Classes

Staff Hours
Staff Hours
Staff Hours

Participants
Participants
Participants

000
000

1

765.53

00
00
96.51

3011
301
163.5

Year to Year 2019Year to Date 2020Monthly
221.15 271221.15

Fire Department Monthly Report

16
25

103.33
31

66.4

1

Building Care, Cleaning, Maintenance

Maintenance

Switching over to Lifequest billing company

8.75
66.4

7
8

Vehicle Maintenance
Vehicle Cleaning

Vehicle Checks
Grounds Care

8
131

Anniversaries:

**Income is based only on payments rendered from EMS Medical Billing from 2019**
Lean on the Lakeshore was a GREAT SUCCESS!

Current Events

7

Ballistic gear training took place and gear placed in service

8.75

Total Hours

20

131

6.51

0
0

9

95.5

Monthly Year to Date 2020

 

Total Inspections

16

EMS Revenue        Date of Service Report

20 60

0

0
0

20

0
10

11.C.2.j

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
F

D
 J

an
u

ar
y 

R
ep

o
rt

 2
02

0 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.k

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.k

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.k

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.k

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.k

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.k

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.k

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.k

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



11.C.2.k

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

t 
 (

25
25

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



 

 

Monthly Fire Operations Report for January 2020 
News 

 

 
• Fire operations training focused CPR refresher and SCBA mask fit test for full-

time and paid-on-call staff.  The staff also completed Target Solutions learning 

modules on customer service in the fire service, blood born pathogens, and 

HIPPA awareness training.    

 

 

• Aerial truck operator class continues, classroom and practical evolution took 

place in the January and will continue till the conclusion of the course March 

12th.  State of Wisconsin written test is scheduled for March 19th.  The state 

practical test isn’t scheduled yet.  There are members from TRFD and MFD 

participating in the class.  A/C Kakes is the instructor. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11.C.2.l

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
ir

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
20

 (
1)

  (
25

25
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



 

 

 

 

 

Fire Operations 
 

Fire Operations training:  370.78 hours 

 

Fire Inspections: 10 Inspections, 0 Violations, 0 Correction – 6 hours 

 

Public Education: 1 – Smoke alarm install, Smoke Alarm Program 

development / training 15.75 hour, 1 – CPR classes, 2 – 

CPR skills check off, 9 students, and 6.5 hours.  

 

These number reflect total training hours per member, not hours per training segment.  

For example: If there is a 2-hour training segment and there were 4 members that 

participated, the recorded time for the training would be 8 hours not 2 hours.   

11.C.2.l

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
ir

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
20

 (
1)

  (
25

25
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/06/2020 125270 AECOM Technical Services Inc Nov '19 Monitoring Data Review 2000315400 1,020.00

          Total 125270: 1,020.00

02/06/2020 125271 AnSer Services After hours answering service-Elec 6502-020120 89.43

          Total 125271: 89.43

02/06/2020 125272 Appleton Compressor Serv Inc Parts & Service - WTP 0136504-IN 4,982.37

          Total 125272: 4,982.37

02/06/2020 125273 August Winter & Sons Inc Payment #5 for Project # TR 29 TR29 357,793.75

          Total 125273: 357,793.75

02/06/2020 125274 Charter Communications Inc Senior Center-TV 0000265011920 75.08

          Total 125274: 75.08

02/06/2020 125275 Christmas Stars - APG Day Trip Down Payment-Christmas Stars 01/31/2020 52.00

          Total 125275: 52.00

02/06/2020 125276 Core & Main LP PIPE, SERVICE: 1" CTS TUBING L753584 63.98

02/06/2020 125276 Core & Main LP FLANGE, BREAKOFF SECT.: L776645 526.12

          Total 125276: 590.10

02/06/2020 125277 Crevier, Mark Energy Star Partners Rebate - Dishwasher/Refri 02/03/2020 55.00

          Total 125277: 55.00

02/06/2020 125278 DOA/Division of Energy Refund of Public Benefits Program Payment 1-29-2020 68.58

          Total 125278: 68.58

02/06/2020 125279 Eggers Division LLC Installment Payment #15 / TID #9 02/03/2020 222,761.91

          Total 125279: 222,761.91

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/06/2020 125280 Eis Implement Inc Wheel Loader #287 - Rec 06698875 62,000.00

02/06/2020 125280 Eis Implement Inc Wacker 72" Brush grapple, 2019 Treader - Rec 06794576 4,850.00

          Total 125280: 66,850.00

02/06/2020 125281 Elster Solutions LLC Supplies-Elec 9000099261 2,121.00

          Total 125281: 2,121.00

02/06/2020 125282 EMS Medical Billing Assoc LLC Revenue & Commission - December 2019 DECEMBER 2019 3,276.45

          Total 125282: 3,276.45

02/06/2020 125283 Fastenal Supplies-Wtr WIMAN261298 341.23

          Total 125283: 341.23

02/06/2020 125284 Field Environmental Instrument Filters for Landfill 2000357 764.40

          Total 125284: 764.40

02/06/2020 125285 Fire Dept Petty Cash Petty cash reimbursement 02/04/2020 48.24

          Total 125285: 48.24

02/06/2020 125286 Fitness Store Service Call & Labor - Rec 2020-010 224.70

          Total 125286: 224.70

02/06/2020 125287 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 0802;1/20 331.85

02/06/2020 125287 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 4869;1/20 314.00

02/06/2020 125287 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 5741 1/13/20 81.69

02/06/2020 125287 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 5788;1/20 54.75

          Total 125287: 782.29

02/06/2020 125288 Garage Door Specialty Inc Door repair - DPW 37099 370.00

02/06/2020 125288 Garage Door Specialty Inc Service-Cemetery 7083 60.00

          Total 125288: 430.00

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/06/2020 125289 Gordon Food Service Inc Food - Snr. Center 199893529 1,629.03

          Total 125289: 1,629.03

02/06/2020 125290 Grainger Supplies-WTP 9411144968 28.51

02/06/2020 125290 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9412376007 50.14

          Total 125290: 78.65

02/06/2020 125291 GT Machine LLC Snow Supplies - DPW 77107 250.00

          Total 125291: 250.00

02/06/2020 125292 Heart-A-Rama Program book/Full Page - Rec 02/05/2020 200.00

          Total 125292: 200.00

02/06/2020 125293 Heller, Mark Energy Star Partners Rebate - Dishwasher 02/03/2020 25.00

          Total 125293: 25.00

02/06/2020 125294 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 72866252 292.72

          Total 125294: 292.72

02/06/2020 125295 Holschbach Excavating Inc Stone for bike trail/WO#13902-DPW 21156 201.27

          Total 125295: 201.27

02/06/2020 125296 Hydroclean Equipment Inc Billable Repairs - DPW 02459 276.50

          Total 125296: 276.50

02/06/2020 125297 KC Tool Sales Shop tools scanner update - DPW 0128207309 999.00

          Total 125297: 999.00

02/06/2020 125298 Kip Gulseth Construction Co Monroe & 20th Main Break 2901 2,343.66

          Total 125298: 2,343.66

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/06/2020 125299 Klein, Patricia Ann Simply Seniors Exercise Class - 1/1/20-1/31/20 02/04/2020 85.80

          Total 125299: 85.80

02/06/2020 125300 Lakeshore Technical College DNR-payment in lieu of taxes 1/29/2020 1.29

          Total 125300: 1.29

02/06/2020 125301 LeClair Bros Heat/AC Inc Furnace in Garage - Wtr C8189 598.33

02/06/2020 125301 LeClair Bros Heat/AC Inc Installation of Burners in Repair Shop (Final Ph C8199 6,986.00

          Total 125301: 7,584.33

02/06/2020 125302 Main Street Annual City Payment 02/04/2020 6,000.00

          Total 125302: 6,000.00

02/06/2020 125303 Malley Printing Co Parking Ticket Envelopes-PD 27496 812.60

          Total 125303: 812.60

02/06/2020 125304 Manitowoc Co Treasurer DNR-Payment in Leiu of Taxes 01/29/2020 8.61

          Total 125304: 8.61

02/06/2020 125305 Manitowoc Disposal Inc Small Box - Feb 2020 -Rec 44176 160.00

          Total 125305: 160.00

02/06/2020 125306 Manitowoc Trophy Retirement Box (Kakuk) 36231 12.00

          Total 125306: 12.00

02/06/2020 125307 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1515 27th Street 34842 175.50

          Total 125307: 175.50

02/06/2020 125308 McMahon Associates Inc 20th Street Pond (Eggers) 917130 1,963.60

02/06/2020 125308 McMahon Associates Inc Lake Michigan Shoreline 917131 3,936.40

02/06/2020 125308 McMahon Associates Inc Phase I ESA-Paragon 917247 2,891.30

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125308: 8,791.30

02/06/2020 125309 Messman, Jerry Refund/Over Payment 2019 Property Tax paym 02/03/20 687.68

          Total 125309: 687.68

02/06/2020 125310 Mid-American Research Chemical Supplies-Rec 0685590-IN 46.67

          Total 125310: 46.67

02/06/2020 125311 Midwest Meter Inc Meter Testing - Water 0118343-IN 1,800.00

02/06/2020 125311 Midwest Meter Inc Remote Encoder-Wtr 0118435-IN 3,045.00

02/06/2020 125311 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Wtr 0118586-IN 19,260.00

          Total 125311: 24,105.00

02/06/2020 125312 National Elevator Inspection Routine Inspection-Rec 0377249 82.00

          Total 125312: 82.00

02/06/2020 125313 Neher Electric Supply Inc Lamps-Elec 362560-00 147.00

          Total 125313: 147.00

02/06/2020 125314 North Central Laboratories Lab  Supplies-WTP 434067 1,420.56

          Total 125314: 1,420.56

02/06/2020 125315 Patriot Properties Inc 2020 License and Support 15442 9,385.00

          Total 125315: 9,385.00

02/06/2020 125316 Perry Electric LLC Maint/Repair - Lib 1237 228.50

          Total 125316: 228.50

02/06/2020 125317 PrecisionChem LLC Nitrite-Moly Closed System - Rec 13562 350.86

          Total 125317: 350.86

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/06/2020 125318 Prompt Printing Center Garbage stickers - Cust Serv 34534 1,080.00

          Total 125318: 1,080.00

02/06/2020 125319 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 940040 995.40

          Total 125319: 995.40

02/06/2020 125320 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Maintenance-Library 77292 179.75

          Total 125320: 179.75

02/06/2020 125321 Selner Tree & Shrub Care LLC Tree-Rec 3626 977.50

          Total 125321: 977.50

02/06/2020 125322 Sherwin Industries Inc Materials - DPW SS082737 74.50

          Total 125322: 74.50

02/06/2020 125323 Thuermer Law Office January 2020 Services 1/28/2020 1,471.00

          Total 125323: 1,471.00

02/06/2020 125324 Two Rivers Automotive Supply Shovel - WWTP 5172-226736 40.95

          Total 125324: 40.95

02/06/2020 125325 Two Rivers High School Post Prom & Senior Lock-in Donation-Elec 02/03/2020 100.00

          Total 125325: 100.00

02/06/2020 125326 Two Rivers School District DNR-payment in lieu of taxes 01/29/2020 15.54

          Total 125326: 15.54

02/06/2020 125327 Uniform Shoppe Clothing - Fire 295813 101.95

          Total 125327: 101.95

02/06/2020 125328 USA Blue Book Blue-White Roller Assembly for pump - WWTP 067052 231.90

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/06/2020 125328 USA Blue Book Supplies-WWTP 067063 189.26

02/06/2020 125328 USA Blue Book Supplies-WTr 120922 409.68

          Total 125328: 830.84

02/06/2020 125329 Vanderveren, Sally A January 2020 Services 0120 3,658.33

          Total 125329: 3,658.33

02/06/2020 125330 Vinton Construction Company 18105 10,073.69

          Total 125330: 10,073.69

02/06/2020 125331 Vorpahl Fire & Safety Extinguisher Refill/Service - WTR 215288086 580.75

          Total 125331: 580.75

02/06/2020 125332 Wausau Equipment Company Parts-DPW 6908230 721.93

          Total 125332: 721.93

02/07/2020 125333 Wells Fargo Financial Leasing Copier Charges - 1/21/20-2/20/20 5008980128 .00

          Total 125333: .00

02/06/2020 125334 Wisc Dept of Revenue Payment for #2984-25 final bill for Bill Armstron 01/29/2020 90.67

          Total 125334: 90.67

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 1916 COLUMBUS ST - Elec 0401271669-10;1/20 244.88

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp WARM BLDG 0401271669-12;1/20 18.44

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp PARK SHELTER 0401271669-14;1/20 16.33

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp LIBRARY 0401271669-23;1/20 1,074.66

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp CITY HALL 0401271669-24;1/20 1,100.12

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp FIRE DEPT 0401271669-3;1/20 868.12

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp Bridge Bldg - Engineering 0401271669-30;1/20 74.21

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 1401 Lake Street 0401271669-35;1/20 4,953.60

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp GENERATOR 0401271669-38;1/23/20 20.12

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 1520 17TH ST - Rec 0401271669-4;1/20 2,005.81

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 606 PARKWAY BLVD (PARAGON) 0401271669-44;1/20 2,790.26

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp CEMETERY 0401271669-5;1/20 156.46

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/06/2020 125335 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 1300 35th Street - Rec 0401271669-7;1/20 105.46

          Total 125335: 13,428.47

02/06/2020 125336 WPPI Energy Library HVAC retrofit project Loan Payment - F INV13099 1,075.67

          Total 125336: 1,075.67

02/13/2020 125337 3404 Memorial Drive LLC Refund - Overpayment on Final Bill 2/10/2020 3.26

          Total 125337: 3.26

02/13/2020 125338 ADRC of the Lakeshore Jan 2020 donations - Sr Ctr JANUARY 2020 1,453.15

          Total 125338: 1,453.15

02/13/2020 125339 Advanced Electronic Design Inc. RhinoTab Computers - PD 8268356 40,956.89

          Total 125339: 40,956.89

02/13/2020 125340 Alpha Hydraulics LLC Parts - DPW 10273 1,756.41

          Total 125340: 1,756.41

02/13/2020 125341 Aurora Health Care Drug Screens 965600 296.00

          Total 125341: 296.00

02/13/2020 125342 Bradley, Laurel Ann Dismissal of Citation BE968416-1 02/06/2020 124.00

          Total 125342: 124.00

02/13/2020 125343 Brown, Kathleen Refund - due to overpayment on final bill 2/10/2020 188.41

          Total 125343: 188.41

02/13/2020 125344 City of Two Rivers Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash Check Book 02/07/2020 3,292.38

          Total 125344: 3,292.38

02/13/2020 125345 Cool City Cleaners Inc Towels - WWTP 100696 126.00

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125345: 126.00

02/13/2020 125346 Core & Main LP Supplies - Wtr L840284 86.91

          Total 125346: 86.91

02/13/2020 125347 Coronado, Joel Refund due to overpayment 2/10/2020 2.05

          Total 125347: 2.05

02/13/2020 125348 Country Visions Cooperative Diesel - DPW 8359 8,879.37

          Total 125348: 8,879.37

02/13/2020 125349 Crafts Inc Roof repairs-Lib 5586 463.41

          Total 125349: 463.41

02/13/2020 125350 DeBruyn, Don Solar Credit Refund 2/10/2020 39.50

          Total 125350: 39.50

02/13/2020 125351 Devore, Natalia Refund due to overpayment on final bill 2/10/2020 3.12

          Total 125351: 3.12

02/13/2020 125352 Digger's Hotline February 2020 200 2 43901 PP1 415.00

          Total 125352: 415.00

02/13/2020 125353 Dorner Company Supplies - Wtr 151231-IN 8,941.77

          Total 125353: 8,941.77

02/13/2020 125354 Dorner Inc. Contract 1-2019 - 4th Payment 1-2019 4TH/PARTIAL 34,530.26

          Total 125354: 34,530.26

02/13/2020 125355 Ebbott, Michael Refund due to overpayment on final bill 2/10/2020 44.62

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125355: 44.62

02/13/2020 125356 Flex Staff Shawn M Smith 1/27/20-2/2/20 177993 345.92

02/13/2020 125356 Flex Staff Patricia A Quinn 1/27/20-2/2/20 177994 518.88

          Total 125356: 864.80

02/13/2020 125357 Fox Cities Performing Arts Center Tickets - Escape to Margaritaville 103924 2,120.00

          Total 125357: 2,120.00

02/13/2020 125358 Frank's Radio Service Inc. Services FD 115351 8,065.00

02/13/2020 125358 Frank's Radio Service Inc. Services FD 115352 875.00

          Total 125358: 8,940.00

02/13/2020 125359 Frontier Telephone - Wtr 0443;1/20 52.70

          Total 125359: 52.70

02/13/2020 125360 Garage Door Specialty Inc Service-FD 37147 190.00

          Total 125360: 190.00

02/13/2020 125361 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9419869053 21.60

02/13/2020 125361 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9420329501 15.50

          Total 125361: 37.10

02/13/2020 125362 Granicus Agenda & Minutes - CM 122451 500.00

          Total 125362: 500.00

02/13/2020 125363 Hawkins Inc Chemicals - Wtr 4645203 1,881.72

          Total 125363: 1,881.72

02/13/2020 125364 Hubbartt Electric Inc Service - Wtr 10187C 720.65

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125364: 720.65

02/13/2020 125365 Hydranautics Nitto Group Company Supplies-Wtr 47388 1,017.83

          Total 125365: 1,017.83

02/13/2020 125366 K & S Tire Recycling, Inc. Tire Pick-up - DPW 80559A 389.00

          Total 125366: 389.00

02/13/2020 125367 Kaat's Water Conditioning Inc Bottled water, 6303 Riverview Dr-Eng 02/01/2020 11.80

          Total 125367: 11.80

02/13/2020 125368 Klein's Hardware Hank Supplies - DPW PUBLIC WORKS 1/7/2020 7.98

02/13/2020 125368 Klein's Hardware Hank Supplies- Wtr WATER DEPT 1/7/2020 32.73

          Total 125368: 40.71

02/13/2020 125369 Krajnik Chevrolet 2015 Chev Impala Ltd - PD 02/06/2020 2015 IMPALA 11,000.00

          Total 125369: 11,000.00

02/13/2020 125370 Kulpa Jr, Frank Solar Credit Refund 2/10/2020 109.90

          Total 125370: 109.90

02/13/2020 125371 Lakeshore Technical College February 2020 Tax Settlement 2/10/2020 121,708.14

02/13/2020 125371 Lakeshore Technical College PALS Refresher Instruction (Murack) - FD L00012761 819.50

          Total 125371: 122,527.64

02/13/2020 125372 Mammoth Construction Storm sewer outfall @ WWTP 224-A 2,798.52

02/13/2020 125372 Mammoth Construction 2329 Roosevelt 735 2,305.00

02/13/2020 125372 Mammoth Construction Shoreline Project - WWTP 755 45,064.37

          Total 125372: 50,167.89

02/13/2020 125373 Manitowoc Co Treasurer Jan 2020 Jail & Driver Improvement Surcharges 02/07/2020 942.10

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125373: 942.10

02/13/2020 125374 Manitowoc Co Treasurer February 2020 Tax Settlement 02/10/2020 814,447.07

          Total 125374: 814,447.07

02/13/2020 125375 Manitowoc Disposal Inc Recycling & Refuse Collect 1/25/20-2/7/20 1/25/20-2/7/20 13,880.04

          Total 125375: 13,880.04

02/13/2020 125376 Manitowoc Public Utilities Service - 2124 Woodland Dr - WWTP 1/24/2020 37.07

02/13/2020 125376 Manitowoc Public Utilities Service - 5000 Memorial Dr. - Wtr 1/29/2020 636.96

          Total 125376: 674.03

02/13/2020 125377 Manitowoc School District February 2020 Tax Settlement 2/10/2020 40,811.16

          Total 125377: 40,811.16

02/13/2020 125378 Manitowoc Trophy Retirement Box (Collins) 36372 12.00

          Total 125378: 12.00

02/13/2020 125379 Marco Prof. Serv. - Lib INV7301208 81.36

          Total 125379: 81.36

02/13/2020 125380 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical Services - Wtr 34896 654.00

02/13/2020 125380 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical Services - Wtr 34921 3,495.00

          Total 125380: 4,149.00

02/13/2020 125381 McMahon Associates Inc Phase II ESA - Lot F 916599 476.24

02/13/2020 125381 McMahon Associates Inc Ecological Svcs - Sandy Bay Highlands Pond 916600 4,238.60

          Total 125381: 4,714.84

02/13/2020 125382 Miller, Allyse M. H. Crafter Noon Clay Planter 12/8/19 - Rec 02/11/20 18.00

02/13/2020 125382 Miller, Allyse M. H. Cooking Class 4 Kids 1/8/20-1/29/20 2/11/20 96.00

02/13/2020 125382 Miller, Allyse M. H. String Art Craft Class 2/9/20 - Rec FEB 11, 2020 128.00

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/13/2020 125382 Miller, Allyse M. H. String Art Craft Class 1/11/20 - Rec FEBRUARY 11, 2020 340.00

          Total 125382: 582.00

02/13/2020 125383 Mtwc Area Visitor/Conv Bureau Inside Cover Full Page Ad - 2020 Visitor Guide QB2058 1,200.00

          Total 125383: 1,200.00

02/13/2020 125384 Northern Lake Service Inc Testing - Wtr 372326 42.00

          Total 125384: 42.00

02/13/2020 125385 Packer City Intl Trucks Inc. Repairs - DPW R101034992 1,643.77

          Total 125385: 1,643.77

02/13/2020 125386 Payment Service Network Services 1/1/20-1/31/20 209223 7.95

          Total 125386: 7.95

02/13/2020 125387 R&J Fricke Inc Cement - PWD 8774 1,790.75

02/13/2020 125387 R&J Fricke Inc Cement - PWD 8775 1,612.25

          Total 125387: 3,403.00

02/13/2020 125388 Registration Fee Trust License & Registration for 2015 Chev Impala -  02/06/2020 74.50

          Total 125388: 74.50

02/13/2020 125389 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 943755 28.66

02/13/2020 125389 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 945847 961.55

          Total 125389: 990.21

02/13/2020 125390 RESCO Parts-Elec 773343-01 2,858.40

          Total 125390: 2,858.40

02/13/2020 125391 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Service - FD 77260 107.00

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125391: 107.00

02/13/2020 125392 SEERA Focus Program - 1/31/2020 02/07/20 3,449.93

          Total 125392: 3,449.93

02/13/2020 125393 State of Wisconsin Jan 2020 penalty surcharges 02/07/2020 2,317.07

          Total 125393: 2,317.07

02/13/2020 125394 Storm the Lawn Pro LLC 2020 Treatments - FD 2020 - TR FIRE DEPT 216.67

          Total 125394: 216.67

02/13/2020 125395 TerraSpatial Technologies Inc Hosting and Maintenance - Mar 2020 20180479 1,550.00

          Total 125395: 1,550.00

02/13/2020 125396 Trina Homes LLC Refund due to overpayment on final bill 2/10/2020 69.08

          Total 125396: 69.08

02/13/2020 125397 Two Rivers Clothing Co Custom Decal - Rec 2/11/2020 45.00

          Total 125397: 45.00

02/13/2020 125398 Two Rivers Mainstreet Inc. February 2020 Tax Settlement 2/10/2020 25,125.47

          Total 125398: 25,125.47

02/13/2020 125399 Two Rivers School District February 2020 Tax Settlement 02/10/2020 1,420,766.81

          Total 125399: 1,420,766.81

02/13/2020 125400 USA Blue Book Supplies-WWTP 120963 148.09

          Total 125400: 148.09

02/13/2020 125401 Utility Service Co Inc Elevated South Tank - Annual - Wtr 499990 29,116.92

02/13/2020 125401 Utility Service Co Inc Elevated East Tank - Annual - Wtr 499992 28,280.54

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125401: 57,397.46

02/13/2020 125402 Vacuum Pump & Compressor Inc Service-WWTP 95586-00 699.40

02/13/2020 125402 Vacuum Pump & Compressor Inc Supplies-WWTP 95618-00 522.88

          Total 125402: 1,222.28

02/13/2020 125403 Village of Mishicot Treasurer Jan 2020 Municipal Court Forfeitures 02/07/2020 419.03

          Total 125403: 419.03

02/13/2020 125404 Weinberger, Frederick Refund due to overpayment on final bill 2/10/2020 11.53

          Total 125404: 11.53

02/13/2020 125405 Wells Fargo Financial Leasing Copier Charges - 1/21/20-2/20/20 5008980128 1/26/20 2,700.00

          Total 125405: 2,700.00

02/13/2020 125406 Wisc Dept of Transportation Deposit into Traffice Violation & Registration Pr 02/05/2020 36.00

          Total 125406: 36.00

02/13/2020 125407 Wisc Municipal Judges Assn 2020 Dues 02/06/2020 100.00

          Total 125407: 100.00

02/13/2020 125408 Wisconsin Public Service Corp RESEVOIR 0401271669-02;1/20 64.30

02/13/2020 125408 Wisconsin Public Service Corp SOUTH TWR 0401271669-25;1/30/20 15.65

02/13/2020 125408 Wisconsin Public Service Corp EAST TWR 0401271669-26;1/20 52.50

02/13/2020 125408 Wisconsin Public Service Corp HIGH LIFT 0401271669-32;1/20 193.67

02/13/2020 125408 Wisconsin Public Service Corp FILTER PLANT 0401271669-33;1/20 1,594.88

          Total 125408: 1,921.00

02/13/2020 125409 Wisconsin Supreme Court Continuing Education 5/1/20-4/30/21 36-0286 2020 700.00

          Total 125409: 700.00

02/13/2020 125410 Woodland Dunes Nature Center Solar Credit Refund 2/10/2020 108.70

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125410: 108.70

02/13/2020 125411 WPPI - Debit Memo Jan 2020 Purchased Power 25-12020 482,302.38

          Total 125411: 482,302.38

02/13/2020 125412 WPPI Energy LED Street Light - Elec INV13101 252.92

          Total 125412: 252.92

02/20/2020 125413 Advanced Disposal Dumpster fee - WWTP B20000439393 218.75

02/20/2020 125413 Advanced Disposal Dumpster fee - DPW B2001215 644.33

          Total 125413: 863.08

02/20/2020 125414 Airgas USA LLC Cylinder Rent - DPW 9967806394 181.82

02/20/2020 125414 Airgas USA LLC Cylinder Rent - WWTP 9967806396 256.51

          Total 125414: 438.33

02/20/2020 125415 Allstates Rigging Lift electric motor onto stand - wwtp 26778 400.00

          Total 125415: 400.00

02/20/2020 125416 Appleton Public Library ANF - Lib 21389000058125 17.00

          Total 125416: 17.00

02/20/2020 125417 Aring Equipment Exchange DPW-Inventory shop 756003 649.52

02/20/2020 125417 Aring Equipment Exchange DPW- returned inventory 756040 170.51-

02/20/2020 125417 Aring Equipment Exchange DPW- restock from invoice #756040 756630 42.63-

          Total 125417: 436.38

02/20/2020 125418 B&M Technical Services Inc Parts - WWTP 7779 1,028.18

          Total 125418: 1,028.18

02/20/2020 125419 Bank First National **DEBIT MEMO** City Contribution HSA - Bushman 01/17/2020 600.00

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125419: 600.00

02/20/2020 125420 Berry, Rachelle Refund daddy/daughter dance - P & R 19560 30.00

          Total 125420: 30.00

02/20/2020 125421 Border States Industries Inc Centron Meters-Elec 919410208 6,900.00

          Total 125421: 6,900.00

02/20/2020 125422 CDW Government Inc Desktop Computers WF0607 5,343.75

          Total 125422: 5,343.75

02/20/2020 125423 Center Point Large Print Alp-Lib 1758092 42.54

02/20/2020 125423 Center Point Large Print Alp-Lib 1760715 22.17

02/20/2020 125423 Center Point Large Print Alp-Lib 1761657 272.04

          Total 125423: 336.75

02/20/2020 125424 Cintas Corp Supplies - Wtr 5016014808 161.39

02/20/2020 125424 Cintas Corp Supplies - DPW 9077966883 87.28

          Total 125424: 248.67

02/20/2020 125425 City Of Manitowoc Jan 2020 Bus Passes -Sr Ctr 0182694 56.00

          Total 125425: 56.00

02/20/2020 125426 Core & Main LP Supplies - Wtr L773104 469.94

          Total 125426: 469.94

02/20/2020 125427 Delta Dental of Wisconsin Delta Premiums - March 2020 1409383 4,324.15

          Total 125427: 4,324.15

02/20/2020 125428 Dept. of Workforce Development Unemployment 000009937521 734.09

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125428: 734.09

02/20/2020 125429 Domnitz Flowers LLC Flowers-Rec 19931 47.95

          Total 125429: 47.95

02/20/2020 125430 Drivers License Guide Co 2020 ID Checking Guide - PD 765271 29.95

          Total 125430: 29.95

02/20/2020 125431 Employee Benefits Corp COBRASecure / Admin Fee 2804839 98.60

          Total 125431: 98.60

02/20/2020 125432 Erickson Sports Apparel Polos - PD 102101 84.00

          Total 125432: 84.00

02/20/2020 125433 Fastenal Supplies - Elec WIMAN261946 159.54

02/20/2020 125433 Fastenal Supplies - Wtr WIMAN261948 108.14

          Total 125433: 267.68

02/20/2020 125434 Flex Staff Shawn M Smith 02/03/20-02/09/20 178111 518.88

02/20/2020 125434 Flex Staff Patricia A Quinn 2/3/20-2/9/20 178112 518.88

02/20/2020 125434 Flex Staff Shawn M Smith 02/10/20-02/16/20 178227 172.96

02/20/2020 125434 Flex Staff Patricia A Quinn 02/10/20-02/16/20 178228 518.88

          Total 125434: 1,729.60

02/20/2020 125435 Frank's Radio Service Inc. Radio Service - Aggreement 02/01/20-12/31/20  115508 2,586.10

          Total 125435: 2,586.10

02/20/2020 125436 Garage Door Specialty Inc Remotes - FD 37247 35.00

          Total 125436: 35.00

02/20/2020 125437 Gehrke, Matt Refund daddy/daughter dance - P & R 19561 30.00

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125437: 30.00

02/20/2020 125438 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9430336298 28.94

          Total 125438: 28.94

02/20/2020 125439 HydroCorp Cross Connection Control Prog -  Jan 2020 0056096-IN 2,867.00

          Total 125439: 2,867.00

02/20/2020 125440 ID Access ID card - Verhelst - PD 1620 10.00

          Total 125440: 10.00

02/20/2020 125441 Info USA Marketing Inc Polk City Directory / Rec & Lib 83527233 1,191.00

          Total 125441: 1,191.00

02/20/2020 125442 Kemira Water Solutions Inc. FERRIC CHLORIDE - WWTP 9017662738 5,667.84

          Total 125442: 5,667.84

02/20/2020 125443 League of Wisc Municipalities 2020 League Dues 02/20/2020 400.00

          Total 125443: 400.00

02/20/2020 125444 Lester Public Library Workshop Lunch - Pierce / Ehle -Lib 02/17/2020 20.00

          Total 125444: 20.00

02/20/2020 125445 Luisier Plumbing Inc Backflow test - Rec 18423 390.00

          Total 125445: 390.00

02/20/2020 125446 Manitowoc Co Solid Waste Account #162 Jan 2020 Service 35602 8,059.76

02/20/2020 125446 Manitowoc Co Solid Waste Account #162 Jan 2020 Service 35629 1,197.87

          Total 125446: 9,257.63

02/20/2020 125447 Manitowoc Trophy Engrave - Propson - PD 36064 5.00

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     20

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125447: 5.00

02/20/2020 125448 Matejka, Robert Rebate for clothes washer 02/12/2020 30.00

          Total 125448: 30.00

02/20/2020 125449 MBM Meter Charge 12/29/19-1/28/20 IN463461 754.73

          Total 125449: 754.73

02/20/2020 125450 Menards - Manitowoc 3141 Supplies-FD 63365 79.37

          Total 125450: 79.37

02/20/2020 125451 Midwest Meter Inc Remote Encoder-Wtr 0118587-IN 25,375.00

          Total 125451: 25,375.00

02/20/2020 125452 Minnesota Life Insurance Co Life Insurance premium - March 2020 MARCH 2020 4,144.56

          Total 125452: 4,144.56

02/20/2020 125453 Mtwc Area Visitor/Conv Bureau Portion of room tax collected - Jan 2020 01/31/2020 2,574.05

          Total 125453: 2,574.05

02/20/2020 125454 North Central Laboratories Supplies-WWTP 434895 97.76

          Total 125454: 97.76

02/20/2020 125455 Northeast Wisc Tech College Lab - Simulator rental 01/20/20-01/24/20 - PD CS33963 225.00

          Total 125455: 225.00

02/20/2020 125456 Northern Lake Service Inc Testing - WWTP 372634 582.70

          Total 125456: 582.70

02/20/2020 125457 Packer City International Trucks Inc. Repairs - DPW - 1996 Kodiak plow truck (TR Hi X103083182:01 2,027.78

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     21

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125457: 2,027.78

02/20/2020 125458 Piggly Wiggly Supplies-SrCtr STATEMENT 2/1/20 56.78

          Total 125458: 56.78

02/20/2020 125459 Prairie Farms Dairy Inc 2% Milk STMT; JAN 2020 545.63

          Total 125459: 545.63

02/20/2020 125460 RDM Municipal Supply & Service Inc. Supplies - WWTP 190169B 2,709.25

          Total 125460: 2,709.25

02/20/2020 125461 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 951109 745.61

          Total 125461: 745.61

02/20/2020 125462 Rezash, Jason Rebate for refirigerator 02/12/2020 30.00

          Total 125462: 30.00

02/20/2020 125463 Sauve's Auto Service Tow Woodland Dr to Impound - PD 424 125.00

          Total 125463: 125.00

02/20/2020 125464 Service Tech LLC Repairs-WWTP 88110 6,900.00

          Total 125464: 6,900.00

02/20/2020 125465 State of Wisconsin Permit to Operate Fee - Rec 514182 50.00

          Total 125465: 50.00

02/20/2020 125466 Streicher's Clothing-PD I1411534 39.96

          Total 125466: 39.96

02/20/2020 125467 Town & Country Engineering Inc WWTP Const. Admin Services 21208 2,093.75

02/20/2020 125467 Town & Country Engineering Inc 2019 SDWLP Assistance 21209 250.00

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     22

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/20/2020 125467 Town & Country Engineering Inc Svcs for PSL Project 21210 187.50

02/20/2020 125467 Town & Country Engineering Inc 2019 Digester & RAS Improvements 21211 2,601.30

          Total 125467: 5,132.55

02/20/2020 125468 Two Rivers Mainstreet Inc. Payment of Delinquent BID Assmnt from 2017 T 02/12/2020 100.00

          Total 125468: 100.00

02/20/2020 125469 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007334-03;2/20 82.67

02/20/2020 125469 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007335-03;2/20 1,563.79

02/20/2020 125469 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007336-03;2/20 1,879.31

02/20/2020 125469 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007337-03;2/20 39.56

02/20/2020 125469 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007338-03;2/20 59.36

02/20/2020 125469 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 1326 E River Street 070-00002595-06;2/20 5.75

          Total 125469: 3,630.44

02/20/2020 125470 Uniform Shoppe Clothing - Fire 296107 400.75

          Total 125470: 400.75

02/20/2020 125471 Unique Management Services Inc Jan 2020 Placements-Lib 591197 35.80

          Total 125471: 35.80

02/21/2020 125472 WASC Spring Training Registration March 30-31, 2020 2/13/2020 .00

          Total 125472: .00

02/20/2020 125473 Water Quality Investigations LLC Services from 1/6/20-2/2/20 - WTR 0220_10 2,438.09

          Total 125473: 2,438.09

02/20/2020 125474 Watson's Naturally Pure Water Statement - WWTP 01/31/2020 177603 70.95

          Total 125474: 70.95

02/20/2020 125475 WCMA Membership 2020 - Buckley 02/19/2020 168.51

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     23

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125475: 168.51

02/20/2020 125476 West & Dunn Legal - Paragon Partners Foreclosure 1418 460.00

02/20/2020 125476 West & Dunn Legal - Schwarz Loan Collection 1419 230.00

02/20/2020 125476 West & Dunn Legal - General Matters 1441 5,728.48

          Total 125476: 6,418.48

02/20/2020 125477 Wisc Dept Of Revenue-DEBITMEMO Jan 2020 Sales Tax 01/01/2020-01/31/ 2020 7,049.16

          Total 125477: 7,049.16

02/20/2020 125478 Wisc Dept of Transportation Deposit into Traffice Violation & Registration Pr 02/12/2020 39.00

          Total 125478: 39.00

02/20/2020 125479 Wisc State Laboratory/Hygiene Flouride - Wtr 623780 26.00

          Total 125479: 26.00

02/20/2020 125480 Wisconsin Media DPW 0003135019 1,865.83

          Total 125480: 1,865.83

02/20/2020 125481 Wisconsin Retirement System January 2020 Contributions JANUARY 2020 168,165.06

          Total 125481: 168,165.06

02/20/2020 125482 WOMT After Further Review 886-00056-0007 202.00

          Total 125482: 202.00

02/20/2020 125483 WTSOA Conference Registration - Wandrie 01/03/2020 200.00

          Total 125483: 200.00

02/20/2020 125484 Zoro Tools Inc. Parts - Wtr INV7116705 96.47

02/20/2020 125484 Zoro Tools Inc. Parts - Wtr INV7117684 308.72

02/20/2020 125484 Zoro Tools Inc. Supplies-Wtr INV7118269 144.71

02/20/2020 125484 Zoro Tools Inc. Parts - Wtr INV7120705 67.53

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     24

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125484: 617.43

02/21/2020 125485 U.S. Bank-Debit Memo Credit Card Usage - January 2020 STMT; 2/6/2020 60,484.25

          Total 125485: 60,484.25

02/27/2020 125486 August Winter & Sons Inc Payment #6 for Project # TR 24 02/17/20 196,365.00

          Total 125486: 196,365.00

02/27/2020 125487 Ball Auto & Truck Parts Inc Flasher-WWTP 175861 17.49

          Total 125487: 17.49

02/27/2020 125488 Bobbie's Marine Services LLC Private Svc replacement @ 2318 Wash St 2735 3,767.00

          Total 125488: 3,767.00

02/27/2020 125489 Brock White Company LLC DPW-Rebar for inventory 13776413-00 1,745.00

          Total 125489: 1,745.00

02/27/2020 125490 Core & Main LP VALVE BOX ADAPTER #6 - Water L891941 150.42

          Total 125490: 150.42

02/27/2020 125491 Department of Administration Public benefit fee 2nd quarter 505-0000045410 11,297.28

          Total 125491: 11,297.28

02/27/2020 125492 EMS Medical Billing Assoc LLC Revenue & Commission - Jan 2020 02/26/2020 2,176.49

          Total 125492: 2,176.49

02/27/2020 125493 Fire Dept Petty Cash Petty cash reimbursement 02/25/2020 228.99

          Total 125493: 228.99

02/27/2020 125494 Flex Staff Shawn M Smith 2/17/20-2/23/20 178353 518.88

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     25

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125494: 518.88

02/27/2020 125495 Fox Valley Technical College LE & Transgender Community TPB0000570795 50.00

          Total 125495: 50.00

02/27/2020 125496 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 3723;2/20 18.00

02/27/2020 125496 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 5700;2/20 51.50

02/27/2020 125496 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 5702;2/20 20.00

02/27/2020 125496 Frontier Telephone - Elec 5741;2/20 85.06

          Total 125496: 174.56

02/27/2020 125497 Harmony Technologies LLC Consulting/Support-FD 4645 227.50

          Total 125497: 227.50

02/27/2020 125498 Hawkins Inc Chemicals - Wtr 4653075 1,617.04

02/27/2020 125498 Hawkins Inc Chemicals - Wtr 4659097 632.10

          Total 125498: 2,249.14

02/27/2020 125499 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 73502056 752.94

02/27/2020 125499 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 73502431 41.36

02/27/2020 125499 Henry Schein Inc. Test strips Bl Glucose Assure - FD 73982603 21.53

          Total 125499: 815.83

02/27/2020 125500 Hubbartt Electric Inc Maintenance-City Hall 10351 C 221.05

          Total 125500: 221.05

02/27/2020 125501 Itron Inc Hardware & Software Maintenance 546563 1,157.02

          Total 125501: 1,157.02

02/27/2020 125502 Krueger, Jerome E St Patrick's Day Entertainment 02/20/2020 60.00

          Total 125502: 60.00

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     26

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/27/2020 125503 Liberty Mutual Insurance Installment 13532936 37,424.33

          Total 125503: 37,424.33

02/27/2020 125504 Malley Printing Co Business Cards - Chief Brian Kohlmeier 27594 70.00

          Total 125504: 70.00

02/27/2020 125505 Manitowoc Disposal Inc Recycling & Refuse Collect 2/8/20-2/21/20 02/28/2020 13,880.04

          Total 125505: 13,880.04

02/27/2020 125506 Manitowoc Trophy Signage - FD 36451 36.00

          Total 125506: 36.00

02/27/2020 125507 Marissa's Martial Arts Taekwondo Class - 1/13/20-2/15/20 02/25/2020 106.40

          Total 125507: 106.40

02/27/2020 125508 MBM Meter Charge 1/1/2020-1/31/2020 IN469299 122.04

          Total 125508: 122.04

02/27/2020 125509 Midwest Chemical & Equipment Belt Press Poly - WWTP 6250 4,465.50

          Total 125509: 4,465.50

02/27/2020 125510 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Elec 0118434-IN 19,260.00

02/27/2020 125510 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Elect 0118709-IN 178.40

02/27/2020 125510 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Wtr 0118992-IN 168.75

02/27/2020 125510 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Wtr 0118993-IN 894.30

          Total 125510: 20,501.45

02/27/2020 125511 Milwaukee Audubon Society Bird City USA renewal 02/20/2020 125.00

          Total 125511: 125.00

02/27/2020 125512 Office Depot Office Supplies - Inspection 440000475001 70.64

02/27/2020 125512 Office Depot Office Supplies - Inspection 440006180001 10.58

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     27

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125512: 81.22

02/27/2020 125513 Payment Service Network 02/02/2020 Charge Dispute (Per Ann Marx) 02/05/2020 30.00

          Total 125513: 30.00

02/27/2020 125514 Seagull Marina Use of marina property for snow dumping 02/19/20 2,497.08

          Total 125514: 2,497.08

02/27/2020 125515 Service Tech LLC FD - Service marathon 7.5 hp motor, 208-230 v 88128 1,469.64

          Total 125515: 1,469.64

02/27/2020 125516 Stoney Ridge/Trina Homes LLC Refund of Utility Pymnt for Acct #4531-14 02/25/2020 177.04

          Total 125516: 177.04

02/27/2020 125517 Strand Associates Inc Prof. Srvcs. 11/1/19-1/31/20 Wtr 0157272 986.50

          Total 125517: 986.50

02/27/2020 125518 TAPCO Sign shop materials - DPW I658086 1,140.15

          Total 125518: 1,140.15

02/27/2020 125519 Town & Country Engineering Inc 2020 Utility Improvements 21212 2,187.50

          Total 125519: 2,187.50

02/27/2020 125520 Two Rivers Historical Society Jan 2020 Monthly Support Pymt 02/26/2020 250.00

02/27/2020 125520 Two Rivers Historical Society Feb 2020 Monthly Support Pymt 02/27/2020 250.00

          Total 125520: 500.00

02/27/2020 125521 WASC Spring Training Registration March 30-31, 2020 FEBRUARY 13, 2020 40.00

          Total 125521: 40.00

02/27/2020 125522 Wisc Dept of Transportation STH 42 - Lincoln Ave - Lighting 395-0000153461 98.86

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     28

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Mar 03, 2020  02:41PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

02/27/2020 125522 Wisc Dept of Transportation STH 310 - Hawthorne Ave Resurface Project 395-0000154264 13.04

02/27/2020 125522 Wisc Dept of Transportation STH 310 - 14rh Street - Sewer & Water Reconst 395-0000154265 165.86

          Total 125522: 277.76

02/27/2020 125523 Wisconsin County Highway Association Flagger Safety - Christensen, Schmidt, Brey &  02/26/2020 380.00

          Total 125523: 380.00

02/27/2020 125524 Wisconsin Public Service 114 Davis Street 02/11/2020 25.78

02/27/2020 125524 Wisconsin Public Service 1145 Harbor Street 02/13/2020 15.65

          Total 125524: 41.43

02/27/2020 125525 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 3801 Mishicot Rd. 02/13 /2020 175.63

02/27/2020 125525 Wisconsin Public Service Corp WARM BLDG 0401271669-12; 2/20 15.65

02/27/2020 125525 Wisconsin Public Service Corp CITY HALL 0401271669-24;2/20 938.81

02/27/2020 125525 Wisconsin Public Service Corp FIRE DEPT 0401271669-3;2/20 659.40

          Total 125525: 1,789.49

          Grand Totals:  4,618,518.41

11.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

F
eb

 2
02

0 
 (

25
56

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ai
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

42
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ai
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

42
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ai
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

42
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ai
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

42
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ai
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

42
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ai
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

42
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ai
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

42
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ai
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

42
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ai
rd

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

42
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



QB\62128336.1 

 

 

 

Resolution No.  ____________ 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF APPROXIMATELY 

$6,520,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES 

WHEREAS, the City of Two Rivers, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently 

in need of approximately $6,520,000 for public purposes, including paying the cost of street 

improvement projects, park and recreation projects, acquisition of municipal equipment and vehicles 

and other 2020 capital improvement program projects and refunding obligations of the City, including 

interest on them, specifically, State Trust Fund Loans, dated May 10, 2016, May 16, 2016, March 1, 

2017, April 6, 2018 and June 5, 2018; and  

WHEREAS, it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general obligation 

promissory notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wis. Stats. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

Section 1.  Issuance of the Notes.  The City shall issue its General Obligation Promissory 

Notes in the amount of approximately $6,520,000 (the "Notes") for the purposes above specified. 

Section 2.  Sale of the Notes.  The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the officers of 

the City to take all actions necessary to negotiate the sale of the Notes with Robert W. Baird & Co. 

Incorporated ("Baird").  At a subsequent meeting, the City Council shall take further action to approve 

the details of the Notes and authorize the sale of the Notes. 

Section 3.  Official Statement.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Baird) shall cause an 

Official Statement to be prepared and distributed.  The appropriate City officials shall determine when 

the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 and 

shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute full authorization of such Statement under 

this resolution. 

Passed and approved this 16th day of March, 2020. 

 

 

______________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley, City Manager 

 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Kim M. Graves, City Clerk 

12.A.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 2

_R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
_G

O
P

N
 $

6,
52

0,
00

0 
 (

25
42

 :
 G

en
er

al
 O

b
lig

at
io

n
 R

ef
u

n
d

in
g

 B
o

n
d

s)



QB\62128393.1 

 

 

 

Resolution No. _______________ 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF  

APPROXIMATELY $2,085,000 TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS 

WHEREAS the City of Two Rivers, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in 

need of approximately $2,085,000 for the public purpose of refunding obligations of the City, 

including interest on them, specifically State Trust Fund Loans, dated August 4, 2015 and January 8, 

2020; 

WHEREAS it is desirable to borrow the funds needed for such purpose through the issuance of 

general obligation refunding bonds pursuant to Section 67.04, Wis. Stats.; and 

WHEREAS, due to certain provisions contained in the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 

amended, it is necessary to issue such bonds on a taxable rather than tax-exempt basis. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

Section 1.  Issuance of the Bonds.  The City shall issue its Taxable General Obligation 

Refunding Bonds in the amount of approximately $2,085,000 (the "Bonds") for the purpose above 

specified. 

Section 2.  Sale of the Bonds.  The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the officers of 

the City to take all actions necessary to negotiate the sale of the Bonds with Robert W. Baird & Co. 

Incorporated ("Baird").  At a subsequent meeting, the City Council shall take further action to approve 

the details of the Bonds and authorize the sale of the Bonds. 

Section 3.  Official Statement.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Baird) shall cause an 

Official Statement to be prepared and distributed.  The appropriate City officials shall determine when 

the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 and 

shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute full authorization of such Statement under 

this resolution. 

Passed and approved this 16th day of March, 2020. 

 

 

______________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley, City Manager 

 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Kim M. Graves, City Clerk 

12.B.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
 3

_R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
_T

A
X

 G
O

R
B

 $
2,

08
5,

00
0 

 (
25

43
 :

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s)



12.C.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
  (

25
61

 :
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

 P
ro

g
ra

m
)



12.C.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
  (

25
61

 :
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

 P
ro

g
ra

m
)



12.C.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
  (

25
61

 :
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

 P
ro

g
ra

m
)



12.C.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
  (

25
61

 :
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

 P
ro

g
ra

m
)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 In

cr
em

en
ta

l A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
25

45
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 T

R
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

)



12.E.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
ft

 S
p

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

 (
25

60
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t)



12.E.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
ft

 S
p

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

 (
25

60
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t)



Council Manager Government Since 1924 
 

Memo 
 
Date:  March 2, 2020 
 
To:  Greg Buckley, City Manager 
 
From:  Jim Mc Donald, Public Works Director / City Engineer 
 
Re: Recommendation to Lease a New Tool Cat, Lease one new Skid Steer 
 
The Public Works approved budget for 2020 includes a line item for “Annual Tool Cat Trade” of 
$25,000.  The intent of this line item is to ensure that we keep units in good condition and under 
warranty for as much of their use by the City as possible. 
 
Recently, a couple of major changes have come about.  First, due to the number of hours being used 
and the nature of the use, Parks and Rec. Department has purchased a Unit that will take the place of a 
large percentage of one of the Tool Cats.  Although the Department of Public Works (DPW) alone does 
not require two full time Tool Cats, it seems that DPW use requires more than one.  A re-evaluation of 
DPW needs and working experience of late determined that a new Tool Cat and a Tracked Skid Steer 
would provide more versatility for unique operations that were a bit too demanding for the Tool Cats 
alone. 
 
Secondly, the Dealership with whom we have been working with the annual turn over program has run 
out of customers for the used Tool Cats at the frequency we have been generating them.  Spreading 
the trade ins or selling used equipment ourselves would resolve this situation. 
 
A current program is available to lease a Tool Cat for a two-year period at $14,224.56 per year with a 
buy out price of $21,423.72, if desired.  Under this program, the unit comes with a two-year factory 
warranty.  The warranty period is otherwise only a year. 
 
The tracked Bob Cat, or Skid Steer, is preferred over another Tool Cat as it can perform certain 
functions better, or with less wear and tear, than a Tool Cat.  Examples of this include mowing areas 
such as the landfill, wet areas, US Oil site, and so on.  In addition, the unit will be able to perform better 
on sand and provide an excellent unit for landscaping work and gravel prep beneath concrete. 
 
The Skid Steer, can be leased for a three-year period, with a three-year factory warranty for an annual 
cost of $11,192.88 followed by an optional buy out price of $22,567.16. 
 
The total of the annual lease payments for both pieces of equipment is $25,417.44.  This amount is 
slightly over the designated budget amount of $25,000.  However, the dealer is willing to take one 
existing Tool Cat in trade for a value of $31,853.00 
 
The trade value is to be used to optimize equipment for use on the Skid Steer.  These include a 72-inch 
Brushmaster (brush mower), a 72-inch Snow Blower, a High Flow Package, and a trailer capable of 

 
 

 
Department of Public Works 

1717 East Park Street 
Post Office Box 87 

Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 
Director/Engineer……..920-793-5539 

Public Works Shop….…920-793-5576 
Wastewater Superintendent….…920-793-5574 

pubwks@two-rivers.org 

 

 

 

 

 

12.F.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
o

lC
at

-S
ki

d
S

te
er

 M
em

o
 R

ev
  (

25
44

 :
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 t

o
 L

ea
se

 a
 N

ew
 T

o
o

l C
at

)



moving the Skid Steer around the City cost effectively.  After the municipal discounts, this equipment 
will cost $16,500.00. 
 
This equipment cost, applied to the Trade value of the Tool Cat yields $31,853.00 less $16,500.00, a 
difference of $15.353.00.  The dealer will send a check for this amount to the City. 
 
From another perspective the transaction can be viewed as follows: 
 

Item Cost 

Annual Lease Payments for the Tool Cat and the Skid Steer $ 25,417.44 

Trade in Value for Old Tool Cat $(31,853.00) 

Cost for Trailer and Attachments $ 16,500.00 

Net Cost for First Year $ 10,064.44 

 
The net cost is $14,935.56 below the budget amount.  The remaining old Tool Cat will be auctioned off, 
likely through a web-based system.  The reserve amount for the bid has been suggested at least 
$40,000.00 
 
Based upon the above, we recommend that the Council pass the needed resolutions to facilitate the 
proposed lease agreements.  We also recommend authorization to trade in the old Tool Cat for 
$31,853.00 and purchase the listed equipment for $16,500.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12.F.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
o

lC
at

-S
ki

d
S

te
er

 M
em

o
 R

ev
  (

25
44

 :
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 t

o
 L

ea
se

 a
 N

ew
 T

o
o

l C
at

)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
RESOLUTION LEASE BOBCAT 5600 

WHEREAS, TWO RIVERS WI, CITY OF (the "Lessee") is a validly existing political subdivision 
of the State of WI (the "State"), existing as such under and by virtue of the Constitution, statutes and laws 
of the State; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Lessee (the "Governing Body") has the  power  under the  Laws 
of the State to lease or purchase personal property for use by the Lessee, and the Governing Body has 
determined, and hereby determines, that it is in the best interests of the Lessee to enter into a Municipal 
Lease Agreement with MILLER IMPLEMENT CO INC ("Lessor") which lease will be assigned to Wells 
Fargo Vendor Financial Services, LLC ("Assignee") pursuant to an assignment by Lessor to Assignee (such 
Municipal Lease Agreement and Assignment are herein together referred to as the "Lease") for the purpose 
of financing the acquisition of the equipment (the "Equipment") described in Exhibit A to the Lease, and 
that the use of such Equipment is essential to the Lessee's proper, efficient and economic operation; 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has taken the necessary and appropriate steps under applicable 
law, including, without limitation, any public bidding requirements, to arrange for the acquisition and 
financing of the Equipment under the Lease; 

WHEREAS, the Lease terminates, and the Lessee's obligations thereunder are extinguished, if the 
Governing Body fails to appropriate money for the ensuring fiscal year for the payment of the amounts due 
in such fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Governing Body the form of the Lease, including 
Exhibit A thereto, which the Lessee proposes to approve, enter into and deliver, as applicable, to effectuate 
the proposed financing of the Equipment; and it appears that the Lease and its Exhibit A are in appropriate 
form and are appropriate instruments for the purposes intended. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That all actions of the Lessee in effectuating the Lease are hereby approved, ratified and 
authorized pursuant to and in accordance with the transactions contemplated by the Lease. 

Section 2. That sums be and hereby are allocated from the budget of the Governing Body for the 
fiscal year ending on 12/31/2020 sufficient to meet all obligations of the Lessee under the Lease, including 
without limitation Monthly Rent in the amount of $1,185.38per month. 

Section 3. The Governing Body hereby approves the acquisition by the Lessee of the Equipment  
described in Exhibit A to the Lease, such acquisition to be financed by Lessor/Assignee pursuant to and 
in accordance with the terms of the Lease, which will be a valid, legal and binding obligation of the 
Lessee enforceable in accordance with its terms. The form and content of the Lease are in all respects 
authorized, approved and confirmed and the City Manager of the Lessee, or his designee is authorized, 
empowered and directed to execute and deliver the Lease and the other Documents (as defined in the 
Lease) for and on behalf of the Lessee in substantially the form attached hereto, but with such changes, 
modifications, additions or deletions therein as shall to him seem necessary, desirable or appropriate.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT this Resolution take effect from and after its passage.  

Adopted and recorded this 16th day of March, 2020. 

 

    ______________________________ 

    Council Member 

 

 

    ______________________________ 

    Gregory E. Buckley 

    City Manager 

12.F.b

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 T
o

o
lc

at
 B

o
b

ca
t 

56
00

  (
25

44
 :

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 t
o

 L
ea

se
 a

 N
ew

 T
o

o
l C

at
)



12.F.c

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 le

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
T

o
o

lc
at

  (
25

44
 :

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 t
o

 L
ea

se
 a

 N
ew

 T
o

o
l C

at
)



12.F.c

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 le

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
T

o
o

lc
at

  (
25

44
 :

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 t
o

 L
ea

se
 a

 N
ew

 T
o

o
l C

at
)



12.F.c

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 le

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
T

o
o

lc
at

  (
25

44
 :

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 t
o

 L
ea

se
 a

 N
ew

 T
o

o
l C

at
)



12.G.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 le

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
S

ki
d

 S
te

er
  (

25
34

 :
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 t

o
, L

ea
se

 o
n

e 
n

ew
 S

ki
d

 S
te

er
)



12.G.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 le

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
S

ki
d

 S
te

er
  (

25
34

 :
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 t

o
, L

ea
se

 o
n

e 
n

ew
 S

ki
d

 S
te

er
)



12.G.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 le

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
S

ki
d

 S
te

er
  (

25
34

 :
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 t

o
, L

ea
se

 o
n

e 
n

ew
 S

ki
d

 S
te

er
)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
RESOLUTION LEASE BOBCAT T595 

WHEREAS, TWO RIVERS WI, CITY OF (the "Lessee") is a validly existing political subdivision 
of the State of WI (the "State"), existing as such under and by virtue of the Constitution, statutes and laws 
of the State; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Lessee (the "Governing Body") has the  power  under the  Laws 
of the State to lease or purchase personal property for use by the Lessee, and the Governing Body has 
determined, and hereby determines, that it is in the best interests of the Lessee to enter into a Municipal 
Lease Agreement with MILLER IMPLEMENT CO INC ("Lessor") which lease will be assigned to Wells 
Fargo Vendor Financial Services, LLC ("Assignee") pursuant to an assignment by Lessor to Assignee (such 
Municipal Lease Agreement and Assignment are herein together referred to as the "Lease") for the purpose 
of financing the acquisition of the equipment (the "Equipment") described in Exhibit A to the Lease, and 
that the use of such Equipment is essential to the Lessee's proper, efficient and economic operation; 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has taken the necessary and appropriate steps under applicable 
law, including, without limitation, any public bidding requirements, to arrange for the acquisition and 
financing of the Equipment under the Lease; 

WHEREAS, the Lease terminates, and the Lessee's obligations thereunder are extinguished, if the 
Governing Body fails to appropriate money for the ensuring fiscal year for the payment of the amounts due 
in such fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Governing Body the form of the Lease, including 
Exhibit A thereto, which the Lessee proposes to approve, enter into and deliver, as applicable, to effectuate 
the proposed financing of the Equipment; and it appears that the Lease and its Exhibit A are in appropriate 
form and are appropriate instruments for the purposes intended. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That all actions of the Lessee in effectuating the Lease are hereby approved, ratified and 
authorized pursuant to and in accordance with the transactions contemplated by the Lease. 

Section 2. That sums be and hereby are allocated from the budget of the Governing Body for the 
fiscal year ending on 12/31/2020 sufficient to meet all obligations of the Lessee under the Lease, including 
without limitation Monthly Rent in the amount of $932.74 per month. 

Section 3. The Governing Body hereby approves the acquisition by the Lessee of the Equipment 
described in Exhibit A to the Lease, such acquisition to be financed by Lessor/Assignee pursuant to and 
in accordance with the terms of the Lease, which will be a valid, legal and binding obligation of the 
Lessee enforceable in accordance with its terms. The form and content of the Lease are in all respects 
authorized, approved and confirmed and the City Manager of the Lessee, or his designee is authorized, 
empowered and directed to execute and deliver the Lease and the other Documents (as defined  in the 
Lease) for and on behalf of the Lessee in substantially the form attached hereto, but with such changes, 
modifications, additions or deletions therein as shall to him seem necessary, desirable or appropriate.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT this Resolution take effect from and after its passage. 

Adopted and recorded this 16th day of March, 2020. 

 

    ______________________________ 

    Council Member 

 

 

    ______________________________ 

    Gregory E. Buckley 

    City Manager 

12.G.b

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 S
ki

d
 S

te
er

 B
o

b
ca

t 
T

59
5 

 (
25

34
 :

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 t
o

, L
ea

se
 o

n
e 

n
ew

 S
ki

d
 S

te
er

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



12.H.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9 

M
S

4 
re

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l  

(2
55

3 
: 

20
19

 M
S

4 
A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

)



RESOLUTION __-2020 

 

URBAN NON-POINT SOURCE & STORMWATER GRANT PROGRAM 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS, MANITOWOC COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Two Rivers is interested in obtaining a Grant from the 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for the purpose of implementing 

measures to control agricultural or urban stormwater runoff pollution sources (as 

described in the application and pursuant to ss. 281.65 or 281.66, Wis. Stats., and 

chs. NR 151, 153 and 155); and  

 

WHEREAS, a cost-sharing grant is required to carry out the project:  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Two Rivers  

 

HEREBY AUTHORIZES, the City Public Works Director to act on behalf of the City of 

Two Rivers to:  

  

▪ Sign and submit an application to the State of Wisconsin Department of 

Natural Resources for any financial aid that may be available;  

▪ Sign a grant agreement between the City of Two Rivers and the 

Department of Natural Resources;  

▪ Sign and submit reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting 

documentation;  

▪ Sign and submit interim and final reports and other documentation as 

required by the grant agreement;  

▪ Sign and submit an Environmental Hazards Assessment Form, if required; 

and  

▪ Take necessary action to undertake, direct and complete the approved 

project.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Two Rivers shall comply with all state and 

federal laws, regulations and permit requirements pertaining to implementation 

of this project and to fulfillment of the grant document provisions.  

Adopted this 16th day of March, 2020. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Two Rivers 

City Council at a legal meeting on this 16th day of March, 2020. 

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

      Curt Andrews, City Council President 

 

      ATTEST: 

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

      Kim Graves, City Clerk 

12.I.a

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

g
g

er
s 

P
o

n
d

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 1

-2
02

0 
S

W
 G

ra
n

t 
C

o
st

 S
h

ar
in

g
  (

25
51

 :
 D

N
R

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 E
g

g
er

s 
P

o
n

d
)



Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü

Ü

Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü

Ü Ü
Ü Ü ÜÜ

Ü
ÜÜ

Ü
Ü
Ü

ÜÜ
Ü

ÜÜÜ
Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü

Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü
Ü

Ü

Ü
Ü

ÜÜ
ÜÜ
Ü

ÜÜÜ

Ü

East Twin River
100 Year = 584.3

Current WSEL = 582.0
Normal WSEL = 580.0

464' x 10' Float

30' x 4' Float

8' x 6' Gangway

10' Wide
Boardwalk

6' Trail

Open Water
0.47 Acres

12 Townhomes

Timber Pile

6,661 SF
Existing
Wetlands

20TH ST

19TH
ST

E RIVER ST

581

59
1

592

584

576
578

580

582

584

582

58
058

8

59
0

586

Manitowoc Cou nty, WI

0 60 120
Fe e t

I
S ou rce : Manitowoc Cou nty, 2017; City of Two Riv e rs, 2016.

Disclaim e r:  Th e  prope rty line s, rig h t-of-way line s, and oth e r prope rty
inform ation on th is drawing  we re  de v e lope d or obtaine d as part of th e
Cou nty Ge og raph ic Inform ation S yste m  or th rou g h  th e  Cou nty

prope rty tax m apping  fu nction.  McMAHON AS S OCIATES , INC. doe s not
g u arante e  th is inform ation to be  corre ct, cu rre nt, or com ple te .

Th e  prope rty and rig h t-of-way inform ation are  only inte nde d for u se  as a
g e ne ral re fe re nce  and are  not inte nde d or su itable  for site -spe cific u se s.
Any u se  to th e  contrary of th e  abov e  state d u se s is th e  re sponsibility

of th e  u se r and su ch  u se  is at th e  u se r’s own risk.

FIGURE 1
CITY OF TWO RIVERS

MANITOWOC COUNTY, WIS CONS IN
20th STREET POND

w:
\PR
OJ
EC
TS
\T0
00
7\9
19
00
46
3\C
AD
D\
GI
S\
Co
lor
Co
nc
ep
t_O
pti
on
2_
B.m
xd
    
No
ve
mb
er 
20
, 2
01
9  
  k
pk

Proposed Pond/
Development Features

S h allow Wate r
De e p Wate r
Prairie
Lawn

S anitary Force m ain

Bu ilding  Unit Wall
S ide walk

Bu ilding /Boardwalk/Pile

Tre eÜ

Existing Features
1 Foot Contou r

Boat Ram p

S torm  Grav ity Main!!2"?B

Wate rm ainG!.&.

S anitary Grav ity Main!!2

Driv e way

Parce l Line

Existing  We tlands
FEMA Re g u latory Floodway Bou ndary

12.I.b

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
lo

rC
o

n
ce

p
t_

O
p

ti
o

n
2_

B
  (

25
51

 :
 D

N
R

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 E
g

g
er

s 
P

o
n

d
)



RESOLUTION ___-2020 

 

URBAN NON-POINT SOURCE & STORMWATER GRANT PROGRAM 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS, MANITOWOC COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin DNR has determined that excessive phosphorus is 

impacting surface water quality and designated uses for the East Twin River; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Two Rivers desires to construct the Eggers Pond in order to 

help reduce excess phosphorus discharging into the East Twin River; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Eggers Pond project will assist the City with NR 216 Stormwater 

Permit and future Total Maximum Daily Load compliance; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City previously conducted public education and outreach 

activities with landowners located in the immediate project area and the City 

discussed the Eggers Pond project during a City Council meeting; and 

 

WHEREAS, the local-share funds for the Eggers Pond project are already included 

specifically in the City’s adopted budget and the City has included the project’s 

anticipated costs in its adopted Capital Improvement Plan; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Two Rivers hereby supports 

submittal of an Urban Non-Point Source & Storm Water (UNPS&SW) Construction 

Grant Application to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for 

the Eggers Pond project.          

Adopted this 16th day of March, 2020. 

 

      _______________________________________ 

      Curt Andrews, City Council President 

 

      ATTEST: 

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

      Kim Graves, City Clerk 
 

12.J.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

g
g

er
s 

P
o

n
d

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 2

-2
02

0 
S

W
 G

ra
n

t 
 (

25
52

 :
 D

N
R

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 E
g

g
er

s 
P

o
n

d
)



12.K.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
at

e 
B

ill
 2

03
 G

o
v 

E
ve

rs
  (

25
54

 :
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

O
p

er
at

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

s)



12.K.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
at

e 
B

ill
 2

03
 G

o
v 

E
ve

rs
  (

25
54

 :
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

O
p

er
at

o
r 

L
ic

en
se

s)



12.L.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
is

e 
W

ai
ve

r-
R

el
ay

 f
o

r 
L

if
e 

 (
25

41
 :

 N
o

is
e 

W
ai

ve
r 

R
el

ay
 f

o
r 

L
if

e)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

 RIGHT-OF-WAY PRIVILEGE AGREEMENT 

 

 

This Agreement made by and between the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin, a municipal 

corporation hereinafter referred to as ACity@ and Riverside Seafood, Inc., hereinafter referred to 

as AOwner@. 

 

The parties hereto agree as follows: 

 

1. Grant.  Pursuant to Wis. Stats. '66.0425, the City hereby grants to Owner the privilege to 

use a portion of sidewalk or street right-of-way for the purpose of off-street parking serving the 

Owner's food processing facility at 2511 Wilson Street. 

 

This privilege is given with respect to the nine parking stalls located in the northwest corner of the 

premises at 2511 Wilson Street which encroach approximately ten feet into the Wilson Street right-

of-way as depicted in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 

The private property that is subject of the privilege is located at 2511 Wilson Street, and is further 

described as: 

 

 All of Block 2 in LeClair's Addition, City of Two Rivers, Manitowoc 

County, Wisconsin.  Tax Parcel 053-138-002-051.02  

 

This privilege is granted upon recommendation of the Plan Commission of the City of Two Rivers.  

Further, this privilege is granted in consideration of the fact that the nine parking stalls have 

encroached into the public right-of-way for several years. 

 

This Grant is made solely to the Owner and its successors and assigns to the property; and does 

not constitute a grant of privilege to any other person or for any other purpose. 

 

2. Liability.   By acceptance of this grant, Owner pursuant to Wis. Stats. '66.0425(2) to be 

primarily liable for any damages to person or property by reason of the granting of this privilege, 

and as consideration for this privilege, further agrees to obtain and maintain in effect for the 

duration of this grant liability insurance covering injuries to persons or property with a limit of not 

less than $100,000 per person, $500,000 per occurrence to insure this obligation. 

 

3. Termination.  This Agreement shall terminate immediately should the Owner fail to 

maintain the property described in Paragraph 1 for the purpose granted.  In addition, the City shall 

have the right to terminate this Agreement upon ten (10) days written notice to the Owner.  Such 

notice is to be delivered in the manner required by statute for the service of a Summons or by 

certified mail at the option of the City. 

  

Notice as provided for this Agreement if sent by certified mail, shall be sent to the Owner at 2511 

Wilson Street, Two Rivers, WI 54241, unless Owner has notified the City of a different address 

by certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the City, c/o the City Manager at 1717 East 

N.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

si
d

e.
R

O
W

  (
25

36
 :

 2
51

1 
W

ils
o

n
 S

t 
- 

R
O

W
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



Park Street, Two Rivers, WI 54241.  Notice shall be deemed given upon mailing. 

 

4. Removal.  Owner agrees that Owner shall be obligated to remove the improvements on the 

premises for which this Grant is made upon ten (10) days notice by the City.  Owner agrees that 

Owner shall be entitled to no damages for removal of said improvements.  If Owner fails to so 

remove such improvements upon due notice, the improvements shall be removed by the City at 

Owner’s expense and if Owner fails to pay for such costs they shall be placed against the property 

as a special charge assessment. 

 

5. Waiver.  Owner specifically waives Owner=s right to contest in any manner the validity of 

this Agreement under Wis. Stats. '66.0425, or the amount of compensation charged. 

 

6. Parties.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto 

as well as their successors and assigns.  This Agreement shall also be deemed to be a covenant 

running with the land of the above-described property owned by Owner which is immediately 

adjacent to the sidewalk or street right-of-way over which this privilege is granted. 

 

7. Implementation.  This Agreement shall not be effective until it has been executed by the 

authorized person for the City and Owner.  Failure to properly execute this Agreement makes the 

Agreement null and void. 

 

Dated this 16th day of March, 2020. 

 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS      

 

 

___________________________ ___________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley      Kim M. Graves 

City Manager       City Clerk 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

    )  SS 

MANITOWOC COUNTY ) 

 

Personally came before me this 16th day of March, 2020, the above-named Gregory E. Buckley 

and Kim M. Graves known to me to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and 

acknowledged the same. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Vicky L. Berg 

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 

My commission expires:  05/08/2021 

 

 

 

N.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

si
d

e.
R

O
W

  (
25

36
 :

 2
51

1 
W

ils
o

n
 S

t 
- 

R
O

W
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



RIVERSIDE SEAFOOD, INC. 

 

 

___________________________________(Signature)  

 

___________________________________ (Print Name & Title)  

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

    ) SS 

MANITOWOC COUNTY ) 

 

Personally came before me this ________ day of ____________________, 2020, the above-named 

______________________ known to me to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument 

and acknowledged the same. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Name: ______________________________ 

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 

My commission expires: _______________ 

 

This Instrument was drafted by: 

Attorney John M. Bruce 

West & Dunn 

 

N.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

si
d

e.
R

O
W

  (
25

36
 :

 2
51

1 
W

ils
o

n
 S

t 
- 

R
O

W
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



O.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
 A

ve
. z

n
  (

25
37

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 2
12

1 
A

d
am

s)



O.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
 A

ve
. z

n
  (

25
37

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 2
12

1 
A

d
am

s)



O.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
 A

ve
. z

n
  (

25
37

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 2
12

1 
A

d
am

s)



P.a

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
1.

20
 e

ve
n

t 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 (
25

38
 :

 E
ve

n
t 

F
ac

ili
ty

/A
ss

em
b

ly
 H

al
l a

s 
a 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 in
 t

h
e 

C
-2

 C
o

n
se

rv
an

cy
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



P.a

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0.
1.

20
 e

ve
n

t 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 (
25

38
 :

 E
ve

n
t 

F
ac

ili
ty

/A
ss

em
b

ly
 H

al
l a

s 
a 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 in
 t

h
e 

C
-2

 C
o

n
se

rv
an

cy
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



Q.a

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

12
1 

A
d

am
s 

S
t 

zo
n

in
g

  (
25

39
 :

 L
in

co
ln

 A
ve

 R
-1

 t
o

 C
-2

 D
u

rb
ro

w
)



Q.a

Packet Pg. 201

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

12
1 

A
d

am
s 

S
t 

zo
n

in
g

  (
25

39
 :

 L
in

co
ln

 A
ve

 R
-1

 t
o

 C
-2

 D
u

rb
ro

w
)



Q.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

12
1 

A
d

am
s 

S
t 

zo
n

in
g

  (
25

39
 :

 L
in

co
ln

 A
ve

 R
-1

 t
o

 C
-2

 D
u

rb
ro

w
)



R.a

Packet Pg. 203

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
  (

25
40

 :
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
 -

 G
as

 S
ta

ti
o

n
/C

o
n

ve
n

ie
n

ce
 S

to
re

)



R.a

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
  (

25
40

 :
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
 -

 G
as

 S
ta

ti
o

n
/C

o
n

ve
n

ie
n

ce
 S

to
re

)



R.a

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
  (

25
40

 :
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
 -

 G
as

 S
ta

ti
o

n
/C

o
n

ve
n

ie
n

ce
 S

to
re

)



R.a

Packet Pg. 206

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
  (

25
40

 :
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
 -

 G
as

 S
ta

ti
o

n
/C

o
n

ve
n

ie
n

ce
 S

to
re

)



R.a

Packet Pg. 207

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
  (

25
40

 :
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t 

C
U

P
 -

 G
as

 S
ta

ti
o

n
/C

o
n

ve
n

ie
n

ce
 S

to
re

)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call by City Clerk
	Roll Call

	4. Welcome to Councilmember John Casavant--Appointed on March 2, 2020 to Fill the Balance of Patrick Gagnon Term on City Council
	5. Consideration of Any Council Member Requests to Participate in This Meeting from a Remote Location
	6. Public Hearing
	7. Input from the Public
	8. Council Communications
	9. Council Reports From Boards/Commissions/Committees
	10. City Manager's Report
	A. Invited Guests
	1. 2533 : Robert W. Baird, Regarding Refinancing City Debt

	B. Status/Update Reports
	1. 2557 : Response Planning for COVID 19
	2. 2529 : Riverside Foods Expansion Project
	3. 2528 : Downtown Hotel Project
	4. 2527 : Culver's Project
	5. 1985 : Eggers West Property
	6. 2530 : Vacant, Blighted Former Gas Station/Convenience Store at 2023 Washington Street
	7. 2531 : Status of Former Schwarz's Pub Property at 1509 Washington Street
	8. 2453 : Other
	9. 2450 : Upcoming Events

	C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update

	11. Consent Agenda
	A. Presentation of Minutes
	1. 2465 : City Council - Regular Meeting
	a. 03.02.20 cc min final


	B. Applications and Petitions
	1. 2523 : Applications for Operator’s License - Recommended for Approval
	2. 2524 : Applications for Temporary Class "B" Retailer's Licenses
	a. Temp B app Wood Type 3-27
	b. Temp B app wood type 4-10
	c. Temp B app Woodland Dunes
	d. Temp B app Wood Type

	3. 2546 : Schedule for Successor of Agent
	b. Change Agent Fireside


	C. Reports
	1. 2526 : Minutes of Meetings
	a. Advisory min
	b. COA min
	c. LBMinutes.022020
	d. Public Works minutes 03-02-2020
	e. Utilities Comm minutes 03-03-2020

	2. 2525 : Department Reports
	a. Electric Report
	b. Insp Feb Report
	c. Library Report 022020
	d. Rec Report
	e. public works report
	f. Safety Report
	g. Water Report
	h. Library Annual Report 2019
	i. Rec Dept Report
	j. TRFD January Report 2020
	k. Fire Dept
	l. Monthly Fire Operations Report for February 2020 (1)

	3. 2556 : Summary of Verified Bills
	a. Summary of Bills Feb 2020



	12. City Council - Formal Items
	A. 2542 : General Obligation Refunding Bonds
	a. Baird Report
	b. TR 2_Resolution_GOPN $6,520,000

	B. 2543 : General Obligation Refunding Bonds
	a. TR 3_Resolution_TAX GORB $2,085,000

	C. 2561 : State Trust Fund Loan Program
	a. State Trust Fund

	D. 2545 : Development Agreement with TR Properties LLC
	a. Tax Incremental Agreement

	E. 2560 : Special Assessment
	a. Draft Special Assessment

	F. 2544 : Recommendation to Lease a New Tool Cat
	a. ToolCat-SkidSteer Memo Rev
	b. Resolution Toolcat Bobcat 5600
	c. lease agreement Toolcat

	G. 2534 : Recommendation to, Lease one new Skid Steer
	a. lease agreement Skid Steer
	b. Resolution Skid Steer Bobcat T595

	H. 2553 : 2019 MS4 Annual Report for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System
	a. 2019 MS4 report draft for council

	I. 2551 : DNR Grant Application - Eggers Pond
	a. Eggers Pond Resolution 1-2020 SW Grant Cost Sharing
	b. ColorConcept_Option2_B

	J. 2552 : DNR Grant Application - Eggers Pond
	a. Eggers Pond Resolution 2-2020 SW Grant

	K. 2554 : Beverage Operator Licenses
	a. Senate Bill 203 Gov Evers

	L. 2541 : Noise Waiver Relay for Life
	a. Noise Waiver-Relay for Life

	M. 2558 : Actions to Fill Committee Seats Formerly Held by Patrick Gagnon

	Recommendation from the plan commission meeting of March 9, 2020
	N. 2536 : 2511 Wilson St - ROW Agreement
	a. Riverside.ROW

	O. 2537 : Zoning 2121 Adams
	a. Lincoln Ave. zn

	P. 2538 : Event Facility/Assembly Hall as a Conditional Use in the C-2 Conservancy District
	a. 10.1.20 event facilities

	Q. 2539 : Lincoln Ave R-1 to C-2 Durbrow
	a. 2121 Adams St zoning

	R. 2540 : Monroe St CUP - Gas Station/Convenience Store
	a. Monroe St CUP


	13. For Information Only
	A. Absentee Ballots for April 7, 2020 Spring Election and Presidential Preference Primary can be requested on-line or by mail through April 2, 2020
	B. In Person Absentee Voting for the April 7, 2020 Spring Election and Presidential Preference Primary, March 17  through April 3 at City Hall between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:30 PM; Friday, March 3, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
	C. League of Women Voter's City Council Candidate Forum, Thursday, March 19, 2020, 7:00 PM, Council Chambers
	D. City Council Work Session, Monday, March 30, 2020, 6:00 PM
	E. Scholar for Life: Global Inequality, Lester Public Library, Tuesday, March 31, 6:00 PM
	F. Two Rivers Water & Light Department Sponsors Two $500 Scholarships, Deadline for Application is April 1, 2020
	G. City Council Meeting, Monday, April 6, 2020, 6:00 PM

	14. Closed Session
	15. Reconvene in Open Session
	To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions

	16. Adjournment
	Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn


	Appendix
	11.A.1.a · 03.02.20 cc min final
	11.B.2.a · Temp B app Wood Type 3-27
	11.B.2.b · Temp B app wood type 4-10
	11.B.2.c · Temp B app Woodland Dunes
	11.B.2.d · Temp B app Wood Type
	11.B.3.b · Change Agent Fireside
	11.C.1.a · Advisory min
	11.C.1.b · COA min
	11.C.1.c · LBMinutes.022020
	11.C.1.d · Public Works minutes 03-02-2020
	11.C.1.e · Utilities Comm minutes 03-03-2020
	11.C.2.a · Electric Report
	11.C.2.b · Insp Feb Report
	11.C.2.c · Library Report 022020
	11.C.2.d · Rec Report
	11.C.2.e · public works report
	11.C.2.f · Safety Report
	11.C.2.g · Water Report
	11.C.2.h · Library Annual Report 2019
	11.C.2.i · Rec Dept Report
	11.C.2.j · TRFD January Report 2020
	11.C.2.k · Fire Dept
	11.C.2.l · Monthly Fire Operations Report for February 2020 (1)
	11.C.3.a · Summary of Bills Feb 2020
	12.A.a · Baird Report
	12.A.b · TR 2_Resolution_GOPN $6,520,000
	12.B.a · TR 3_Resolution_TAX GORB $2,085,000
	12.C.a · State Trust Fund
	12.D.a · Tax Incremental Agreement
	12.E.a · Draft Special Assessment
	12.F.a · ToolCat-SkidSteer Memo Rev
	12.F.b · Resolution Toolcat Bobcat 5600
	12.F.c · lease agreement Toolcat
	12.G.a · lease agreement Skid Steer
	12.G.b · Resolution Skid Steer Bobcat T595
	12.H.a · 2019 MS4 report draft for council
	12.I.a · Eggers Pond Resolution 1-2020 SW Grant Cost Sharing
	12.I.b · ColorConcept_Option2_B
	12.J.a · Eggers Pond Resolution 2-2020 SW Grant
	12.K.a · Senate Bill 203 Gov Evers
	12.L.a · Noise Waiver-Relay for Life
	N.a · Riverside.ROW
	O.a · Lincoln Ave. zn
	P.a · 10.1.20 event facilities
	Q.a · 2121 Adams St zoning
	R.a · Monroe St CUP


